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Thank you, Mr. President. We have struggled with
the Passed Temporarily List and we have several
amendments. The hour is growing late. 1 would
recommend that there be three changes or four changes
to the Agenda -- the Calendar, excuse me, and that we
move forwaed on three P-T's and there’s a Change of
Reference.

For the purpose of a Referemce Change. On Page 4,
Calendar 1tem No. 178, Substitute for Senate Bill
No. 247, 1 would move this be referred to the Committee
on Judiciary.

THE CHAIR:

Wiitthout objection, so ordered.
SENATOR DIBELLA:

On Page 5, Calendar 1tem No. 212, go from P-T to
Go.

On Page 11, Calendar 1tem No. 256, from a P-T %o a
Go. Calendar 1tem No. 259, from a P-T to a Go.

THE CHAI1R:
Okay.
SENATOR DIBELLA:

The rest will stay as they are and 1 would --.
THE CHAIR:

The rest of the markings stay in place. Don't we

have a few other markings we’d like to --? 1 believe
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Yes, Madam President, just to briefly susmmarize.
This is another bill that was unanimeusly approved by
the Circle. 1t’'s an attempt by this General Assembly
to enhance the exporting capabilities of the state, in
particular in some areas where we're uwmderachieving.

1t looks at policy development, fFimancial
assistance and infrastructure development and fForeign
recruitment. 1t pertains particularly to small and
medium sized businesses and 1 meve that it be approved
and if there’s no objeetion, be plaeed en the Censent
Calendar.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Senater Crisco. Would anybody
else wish to remark on Senate Calendar 174? Are there
any further remarks? Any further remarks oen Senate
Calendar 174? 1f net then, is there any ebjection teo
placing Senate Calendar 174, Substitute fer Senate Bill
Ne. 279, as amended by Senate Amendment "AY, en the
Consent Calendar? 1s there any objection? _ Any
dijection? Hearing none, so ordered.

THE CLERK!

Calendar Page 33, Calendar No. 178, File No. 189,
Substitute for Senate Bill No. 247, AN ACT REV1ISING
CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLE LAWS.

Favorable Report of the Committee on Judiciary.
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The Clerk is in possession of amendments.
THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much. The Chair would recognize
Senator Meotti.

SENATOR NEOTT1:

Thank you, Madam President. 1 move acceptance of
the Joint Committee’s Favorable Report and passage of
the bill and 1'd ask the Clerk to call LCO No. 2926
first.

THE CHAIR:

292672
SENATOR NMEOTTI1:

That’s correct.

THE CLERK!

LC02926, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule ™A". 1t's offered by Senator Meotti of the
4th District.

THE CHAI1R:!

The Chair would recognize Senator Neotti.
SENATOR NEOTT1:

Yes, Madam President. 1 move the amendment and ask
that the reading be waived.
THE CHAIR:

Please proceed, Senator.

SENATOR NEOTTI1:
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Madam President, this will establish a July 1
effective date for several sections of the bill, which
would relate to the fiscal year.

THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much. Would anybody else wish to
remark on,Senate Amendment "A", LCO No. 2926? Are
there any further remarks? 1f not then, please let me
know your mind. A1l thoese in faver ef LEO No. 2926,
designated by the Clerk as Senate Amendwment ™A', please
signify by saying aye.

SENATORS :

Aye.
THE CHA1R:

Those opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopted.

Mr. Clerk.

SENATOR MEOTTI1:

Madam President, if 1 could ask 3f the Clerk would
call LCO No. 2485 and then we would move through the
Democratic amendments seguentially.

THE CLERK:

LC02485, which will be designated Senate Amendment

Schedule "B". 1t'"s offered by Senator Meotti of the

4th District.
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THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much. The Chair would recognize
Senator Meotti.

SENATOR MEOTT1:

Yes, Madam President, 1 move the amendment and ask
that the reading be waived.
THE CHAI1R:

Please proceed, Senator.
SENATOR MEOTTI1:

Madam President, this would remove the poteantial of
a late ffee on the registration of a seasonal boat
trailer, which has caused a problem since it has not
been synchronized with private passenger moetor
vehicles. This would put it en the same feeting.

THE CHA1R:

Thank you very much. Would anybedy else wish to
remark on Senate Amendment "B"? Are there any further
remarks? Senater Cook.

SENATOR COOK:

1 just would like a clarification, if you wowldm”t
mind, through you, a question to the proponent of the
amendment. 1'm just reading it quickly now, Senator
Meotti. Does this apply to boat registrations as well
as motor vehiecles?

SENATOR MEOTT1:
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Yes, it does, Senator Cook.

SENATOR COOK:

So those who may wish to have their boat
registration delayed by a month or three months or
whatever, are now going to have to pay an extra late
fee. Is that correct?

THE CHAIR:

Senator Meotti.

SENATOR MEOTTI:

Through you, Madam President, no. Madam President,
if I may clarify again, what this does is it removes
the late fee for those people who engage in a practice

that one might call seasonal registration on the boat

trailers. We’ve put them on the same footing as those

doing it with their cars. Since a boat, of course, as

you know, boats are frequently used on a seasonal

basis. This allows the trailer to be dealt with in a

way that is I think easiest for the driver, the owner,

consumer, whatever you want to call them.

SENATOR COOK:

And what about vessels themselves? Do they have to
go through the Motor Vehicle Department late fee on
this?

THE CHAIR:

Senator Meotti.
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SENATOR MEOTTI:

Through you, Madam President, again, this has
nothing whatsoever to do with anything to do with
vessels. 1t's strictly limited to the late fee that
would be assessed for a vehiele registration in #his
instance.

SENATOR COOK:

1 appreciate your help. Thank youw.
THE CHAIR:

Anybody else wish to remark? Senator Gunther.
SENATOR GUNTHER:

Madam President, just for clarification. 1 believe
that the amendment says a trailer used exclusively for
camping or any othek recreational, so it does coverk a
camp trailer, but it does any other recreation, which
could be a boat trailer. 1s this true?

SENATOR NEOTT1:

Through you, Madam President, yes.
THE CHAIR:

All right, thank you.

THE CHAIR:

Anybody else wish to remark on Senate Amendment
"B", LCO No. 2485? Are there any further remarks? 1f
not then, please let me know yourk fmind. AlL those in

favoe of Senate Amendment "B", LEO Ne. 2485, please
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signify by saying aye.
SENATORS:

Aye.
THE CHAI1R:

Opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopted.

Senator Meottid.

SENATOR MEOTTI1:

LC02515.
THE CLERK:

LC02515, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule ™C". 1t's offered by Senator Meotti of the
4th District.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much. The Chair would recognize
Senator Neotti.

SENATOR NEOTT1:

Madam President, 1 move the amendment and ask that
the reading be waived.

THE CHAIR:
Please proceed, Semator.
SENATOR MEOTTI1:
Madam President, this clarifies part —- actually in

the main bill dealing with the removal of an additional
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fee imposed on certain violations to clarify that it
goes into the correct fund between the Tramspertation
Fund and the General Fund.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Senator. Would anybody else
wish to remark on"Senate Amendment "C", LCO No. 2515?
Are there any further remarks? 1f not then, please Jlet
me know your minds. AlLL those in favee of LCO Neo.
2515, designated by the Clerk as Senate Amendment ™C",
please signify by saying aye.

SENATORS 2

Aye.
THE CHAIR:

Opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopted.

THE CLERK:

LC03002, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule ™D". 1t's offered by Senator Meotti of the
4th District.

THE CHAIR:
The Chair would recognize Senator MNeotti.
SENATOR MEOTTI :
Madam President, 1 move the amendment and ask that

the reading be waived.
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THE CHAIR:

Please proceed, Semnator.
SENATOR MEOTT1:

Yes, Madam President, this amendment again deals
with something on the underlying bill. We are
repealing the fee which people pay for a defective
equipment warning and this makes the assessment of a
fine if they refuse to respond te sueh a netiee,
permissive on the department.

THE CHA1R:

Thank you very much. Would anybody else wish to
remark on Senate Amendment "D", LCO No. 3002? Any
further remarks? 1f not then, please let me know your
minds. AllL those in favor of LCO Ne. 3002, please
signify by saying aye.

SENATORS :

Aye.
THE CHA1R:

Opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopHeaii,

THE CLERK:

Hapam91, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule "E". 1t’'s offered by Senator Meotti of the
4th District.
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THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much. The Chair would recognize
Senator Neotti.

SENATOR NEOTTI1:

Madam President, 1 move the amendment and ask that
the reading be waived.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Senator. Please proceed.
SENATOR MNEOTT1:

Madam President, this will permit the Department of
Motor Vehicles to issue an expiration sticker for
registrations that could be placed either on the
license plate or on the window, front window of a car.
This is to deal with the issue of a e€eoneern abeut
people who may be stealing liecense plates in erder te
get at the appearance of a valid registration. 1t is
possible dewn the read that this fmay be integrated with
some sort of emission stieker se that peeple whe weuld
choese te, eould plaee this en the windshield ef thelr
eafr and thus minimize the eppertunities fer theft fer
that purpese.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Senator. Would anybody else

wish to remark on Senate Amendment "E'", LCO Ne. 4091?

Any further remarks? 1f net then, please let fe knew
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your mind. ALl those in favoe of Senate Amendment "™E'",
LCO No. 4091, please signify by saying aye.
SENATORS:
Aye.
THE CHAIR:

Those opposed.

The ayes have it.

_The amendment is adopted.

THE CLERK:

LC04122, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule "F". 1t's offered by Senater Meotti of the
4th District.

THE CHA1R:

The Chair would recognize Senator KNeotti.
SENATOR MNEOTTI:

Madam President, 1 move adoption of the amendment
and ask that the reading be waived.
THE CHA1R:

Please proceed, Senator.
SENATOR NMEOTTI:

Yes, Madam President. This would delete Section 19
of the bill which had made some adjustments in fthe
maximum driver time for commercial driver licenses. 1t
was proposed by one of the agencies that after further

exploration we realize this could cause sore
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difficulty for municipalities in the state, so we want
to strike that section and just move ahead without it,
THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much. Would anybody else like to
remark on..SSemate Amendment "F", LCO Noe. 41227 Senator
Upson.

SENATOR UPSON:

Yes, if 1 may, through you, Madam President. 1
notice that in the file number, on Section 19, it says
an operator, 1 guess of commercial vehicles, may not
have more than 15 hours in any 24 hour perioed. 1s that
correct, through you, Madam President, to Senator
Meotti.

THE CHA1R:

Thank you very much. Senator Neotti.
SENATOR MEOTTI1:

Well, if you’re reading from the file copy, that’'s
what is in the file copy.
SENATOR UPSON:

Yes, and why are you trying to get rid of that,
through you, Madam President, to Senator NMNeotti.
THE CHAI1R:

Senator Neotti.

SENATOR MEOTTI1:

Because on further study, particulagly with the
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involvement with some members of the -- just to make

sure we're not repealing that section of the General
Statutes, we're just striking the section of the file
copy which would have changed the hours. 1It’s because
of input from municipalities that this change in the
hours would have caused difficulty, particularly in our
crisis times like the snowstorms during this winter and
other periods.

SENATOR UPSON:

Again, through you, Madam President, are you are
you not taking out this prohibiting, Senator Meotti?
THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much. Senator Meotti.

SENATOR MEOTTI:

Well, I don’'t want to try to explain, you know, the
difference between -- let me just make clear again. We
are not deleting the section of the statutes. If you
want to -- it’s Section 19 of the bill will be
stricken, so the bill, the current General Statute,
Section 14-274 will remain as it is on the statute
books.

SENATOR UPSON:

And through you, Madam President, does that have a

prohibition of how many hours a commercial --?

SENATOR MEOTTI:
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Sixteen, Madam President.
SENATOR UPSON:

So that will stay -- it will stay 167
SENATOR MEOTTI:

The current law will remain the same by striking
Section 19.

SENATOR UPSON:

So this is really superfluous then?
SENATOR MEOTTI:

No, if we don’t strike Section 19, we’ll end up
restricting the number of hours and that is what
causes the problems for the municipalities of the
state.

SENATOR UPSON:

Again, would you, if you may explain to me, are we
or are we not restricting the hours, through you,
Madam President?

THE CHAIR:
Senator Meotti.
SENATOR MEOTTI:

Not beyond current statute.
SENATOR UPSON:

And what is the current statute, through you, Madam
President?

THE CHAIR:
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Senator Meotti.
SENATOR MEOTTI:

Sixteen hours.
SENATOR UPSON:

So that will stay in effect. 1Is that correct?
SENATOR MEOTTI:

That’s correct, Madam President.

SENATOR UPSON:

And what was the comment you’re making about
snowstorms and municipalities, through you, Madam
President?

THE CHAIR:

Senator Meotti.
SENATOR MEOTTI:

There was a suggestion by one of the state agencies
at the start of the session that dropping the 16 hours
to 15 might be appropriate for a variety of reasons.
It was after the public hearing on this language that
we had the input from a number of municipalities that
that time limitation would cause problems sometimes
when they have to go to double shifts during snowstorms
and other calamities of severe intensity.

SENATOR UPSON:
Is there something funny, that I'm missing?

SENATOR MEOTTI:
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Not that 1'm aware of, Madam President.
SENATOR UPSON:

1 don"t think that’"s tmrwe.

LAUGHTER

Thank you very much for your comical memdition.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much. Would anybody else wish to
remacrk on”Senate Amendment "F", LCO No. 4122? 1f not
then, please let me know your mind. ALl theose in faver
of L.CO No. 4122, designated by the Senate Clerk as
Senate Amendment "F'", please signify by saying aye.
SENATORS :

Aye.

THE CHAIR:

Opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopted.

Mr. Clerk.

THE CLERK:

LC04657, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule ™G". 1t’s offered by Senator Meotti of the
4th District.

THE CHAI1R:
Senator Meotti.

SENATOR NEOTTI:



004538

TUESDAY 233
April 26, 1994 tce

Madam President. 1 would move the amendment, ask
that the reading be waived and 1 would defer to Senator
Guglielmo.

THE CHAIR:

Senator Guglielmo.
SENATOR GUGLIELMO:

Thank you, Madam President. This is an amendment
that benefits the Woodstock Fair. 1t's a long time New
England Country Fair, and to my knowledge, is the only
one in Connecticut that runs a go cart track and they
do it during the four days during the fair.

The problem is that currently, undek curreant law
they need to have a motor vehicle inspector on duty at
a cost of approximately $2,400 and #the Motor Vehicle
Department has agreed that this is net neeessary. It
certainly would have help the fair, whieh is a
nonprofit and 1 think it’s pretty straightferward and t
want to thank the ehairman fer his help en the
amendment and 1 meve adeptien.

THE CHA1Ri

Thank you very much, Senator Guglielmeo. Would
anybody else wish to remark on LCO Ne. 4657, designated
by the Clerk as Senate Amendment "G"? Are there any
further remarks? 1f not then, please let me know your

mind. .AANl those in favor —.
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SENATORS:

Aye .
THE CHAIR:

1 haven't gotten tihere yet. We have #o nead tihese
things for the record. LCO No. 4657, designated by the
Clerk as Senate Amendment "G". Please signify by
saying aye.

SENATORS :
Aye.
THE CHAIR:

Opposed.

The ayes have it.

-The amendment is adlopted.

Mr. Clerk.

THE CLERK:

LC04813, which will be designhated Senate Amendment
Schedule "H", offered by Senator Meotti of the 4th
District.

THE CHAI1R:

Senator MNeotti.
SENATOR MNEOTTI:

Madam President, 1 move adoption of the amendment
and ask that the reading be waived.
THE CHAI1R:

Please proceed, Senator.



00 1534

TUESDAY 235
April 26, 1994 tcc

SENATOR MEOTT1:

Madam President, in the file copy, we are trying to
set up a system that allows the most flexibility for
the future conduet of safety inspeetions by the —-
under sort of a private vender centraet to the
Department of Moter Vehieles, perhaps using the
Emissions 1nspeetion Pregram, as is already eurrently
being dene.

In order to do that, we have to track those funds
appropriately through the Special Transpoktatiom Fund
and also the Emissions Fund as well. There were some
problems with how this was written in the file e€opy and
this corrects those changes so that we €an remain
within the bend eevenants for the $Speeial
Transportation Fund and doe this in an apprepriate
manne r,

THE CHA1R:

Thank you very much, Senator Meotti. Would anybody
else wish to remaek on LCO No. 4813, designated by the
Clexk as Senate Amendment "H"? Are there any further
remarks? 1f not then, please let me khnoew yoeur mind.
ALl those in faver of LCO Ne. 4813, desighated as
Senate Amendment "H", please signify by saying aye.
SENATORS :

Aye.
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THE CHAIR:

Those opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopted.

Mr. Clerk.

THE CLERK:

LC04919, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule "1". 1t's offered by Senator Meotti of the
4th District.

THE CHA1R:

The Chair would recognize Senateor Neotti.
SENATOR MEOTT1:

Madam President, 1 move the amendment and ask that
the reading be waived.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you, Senator. Do you wish to remark fFurther?
SENATOR WNEOTT1:

Yes, Madam President. Currently under state
statute, the Department of Moter Vehicles cannot give
you in person a certificate of title or a rgplacement
certificate of title. The statutes umfortunately
require that this only be mailed. This weuld create
the option to allew yeu te be presented a certifieate
of title over the eeunter at a DMV Braneh.

THE CHAIR;
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Thank you very much. Would anybody else wish to
remark on Senate Amendment 4919, designated by the
Clerk as Senate Amendment "1"? Are there any further
remarks? 1f not then, please let me know yeur mind.
All those in favor of Senate Amendment "1", LEO Ne.
4919, please signify by saying aye.

SENATORS z

Aye .
THE CHAIR:

Opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopted.

Mr. Clerk.

THE CLERK:

LCO5605, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule "J". 1t’'s offered by Senator Meotti of the
4th District.

THE CHA1R:

Thank you very much. The Chaie would recognize
Senator Meotti.

SENATOR NEOTT1:

Madam President, 1 move adoption of the amendment
and ask that the reading be waived.
THE CHAI1R:

Please proceed, Senator.
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SENATOR MEOTTI:

Madam President, this also corrects some Janguage
in the file copy. 1t deals with the shared
responsibilities between the Department of Publie
Safety and the Department of Moter Vehieles with the
Commercial Truck Inspection Program and it straightens
out a problem we have with the federal delegatien
system so that we have the preper autherity in the twe
respective ageneies.

THE CHAIR;

Thank you very much. Would anybody else wish to
remark on Senate Amendment ™J"? Are there any further
remarks? Any further remarks? 1f not then, please 1let
me know your mind. ALL those in favor of LCO Ne. %605,
designated by the Clekk as Senate Amendment "J", please
signify by saying aye.

SENATORS :

Aye.
SENATOR MEOTT1:

Aye.

THE CHAIR:

Those opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopted.

THE CLERK:
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LC05610, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule "K". 1t's offered by Senator Meotti of the
4th District.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Mr. Clerk. The Chair would
recognize Senator WNeotti.
SENATOR MEOTT1:

Madam President, 1 move adoption of the amendment
and ask that the reading be waived.
THE CHAIR:

Please proceed, Senator.
SENATOR MEOTTI :

Madam President, this amendment is to make clear
that certain provisions in the file copy dealing with
chop shops, if you will, people whe ehop up stolen cars
for purposes of dealing in those parts, to make sure
that those provisions could net be applied te
legitimate dealers in antigque €ars and replacement
parts for antigue €a&ars.

THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much, Senator. Would anybody else
wish to remark on Senate Amendment "K', LCO No. %5610?
Are fthere any further remarks? 1f net then, please 1let
me know youk mind. ALL these in faver of Senate
Amendment *“K", LEO Ne. 5610, please signify by saying
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April 26, 1994
aye.

SENATORS:
aye.
Aye.

TREALHRYR:
6¥%OSed.

THE %ﬁélgées have it.

Qﬂgogﬁghdment is adopted.
ﬁ@e 8¥g%khave it.

THE EEERQmendment is adopted.

MEOSgifrkWhich will be designated Senate Amendment

ggﬁeg&ng;L". It’s offered by Senator Meotti of the

4th bgg ??%t'whlch will be designated Senate Amendment

§Eggg8keMEb;TI:It's offered by Senator Meotti of the

4th istrict.
agam Ere51dent, I move adoption of the amendment

gEgAggﬁ MEgETéﬁe reading be waived.

Madam President, 1 move adoption of the amendment
THE HAIR:
and afk that the geadin be waived.
Please proceed, Senator.
gHE CHAIR:
ENATOR MEOTTI:
Plgase proceed, Senator_, ) ) )
Madam President, what this does is it establishes
SENATQR . MEOTTI : )
we think a more rational regulatory framework for a new

Madam President, what this does 1is it establishes
service industry that’s developing in the state, which

we think a more rational regulatory framework for a new
is people are establishing special sort of

service industry that®"s developing in_ the state, which
transportation services for young children to after

is people are establishing special sort of
school activities, to day care, to sports activities,

transportation services for young children to after
things of that sort.

school activities, to day care, to sports activities,

things of that sort.
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What we've discovered is under the current
statutes, and this is a very recently developing
situation, under the current statutes, these people are
required to go through the entire 1livery licensing
program, which is extremely extensive, regquires publie
t

bk

hearings and all the like and will prebably make
impossible for many of the peeple who want te ge inte
this business to de se,

Working with the agencies involved, we think we can
protect the safety interests by what this amendment
calls for, which is a review by the Department of Motor
Vehicles of both the vehicle for safety purposes and a
background check on any drivers for criminal
experiences and the same thing we use in the sehool bus
school transportation area and it would exempt sueh
service for young ehildren from the 1ivery liecensing
progeain.

THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much. Would anybody else wish to
remark on LCO No. 5642, designhated by the Clekk as
Senate Amendment "L"? Yes, Senator Cook.

SENATOR COOK:

Through you, a question to the proponent please.

Senator Meotti, when you were mentioning in your

description of the amendment that vehicle safety issues
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would be taken care of in these new provisions, do you
mean that the inspections are going to be as frequent
and as thorough as they are currently for the livery
license?
THE CHAIR:

Senator Meotti.
SENATOR MEOTTI:

Madam President, again, to make it clear, that
these vehicles would be within the school
transportation inspection program within the Department
of Motor Vehicles. They would not be in the livery
program,.

SENATOR COOK:

So these vehicles would be inspected monthly as
school buses are now inspected?
THE CHAIR:

Senator Meotti.

SENASENATOR MEOTTI:

They would work within -- the Department of Motor
Vehicles does have certain regulatory authority here
and could conceivably change the regulations dealing
with these specific vehicles, but it would it would fit
within that -- with that framework, as carried out by
the Department of Motor Vehicles. I don’t know for

this particular type of use that they would -- and I'm
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not sure that school buses, to my knowledge, are not
inspected monthly by DMV. I think there is a twice a
year program for that and they would fit into this type
of program rather than -- what we’re trying to do is
take them out of livery and put them in the school
transportation vehicle program.

SENATOR COOK:

Would that also mean that these vehicles would also
have to be marked as the school buses are for small
children transportation sign on the vehicle saying
"carrying schoolchildren" and the other requirements to
stop at railroad crossings, etc.?

SENATOR MEOTTI:

Through you, Madam President, no, they would be
subject to regulatory control and they might have to
have some kind of signage, but they would not be signed
exactly the way certainly a school bus or even a
Type II school bus would be. That would not be
permitted under state law.

SENATOR COOK:

So you're really creating a new category of school

bus transportation?
SENATOR MEOTTI:
Again, through you, Madam President, I would not

characterize this as school bus transportation. 1I’d
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say that we are using the framework of the school bus
inspection, both for drivers and vehicles in this

industry, but we are not making them school buses in

any way.
SENATOR COOK:

And just for clarification, the drivers will have
to have the special licensing similar to what a school
bus driver will have to have?

SENATOR MEOTTI:

|
-

g Through you, Madam President, yes.

SENATOR COOK:

And they must be age 21 or not?

SENATOR MEOTTI:

Through you, Madam President, that was a bill which
this Chamber looked upon favorably. The Chamber a
é floor down did not. So in all likelihood, the minimum
age will remain at 18.
SENATOR COOK:

And for insurance purposes, will there be

regulations requiring insurance for the liability

carried that'’s similar to school bus company insurance?
SENATOR MEOTTI:

Many of these vehicles are -- fall within the
definition of private passenger motor vehicle under the

current insurance laws of the state. We also, of




001550

TUESDAY 245
April 26, 1994 tcc

course, you know, have a bill working its way t#hrough
the system this year requiring iInsurance for commercial
motor vehicles, so 1 think that you'’re probably going
to end up with a situation where both through DMV
regulations, but also through these changes in statute,
and the existing private passenger foter vehicle law,
these are going toe be required te have imsurance.
SENATOR C€OOK:

Thank you.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Senator Cook. Would anybody
else wish to remark on”Senate Amendment "L", LCO No.
5642? Are there are any further remarks? I1f not then,
please not let me know your mind. "All those in favor
of Senate Amendment "L", LCO No. 5642, please signify
by saying aye.

SENATORS :
Aye ..
THE CHAIR!

Those opposed.
SENATORS?

No..

THE CHAIR:
The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopted.
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THE CLERK:

~LCO5685, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule "NM". 1t's offered by Senator Meotti of the
4th District.
SENATOR MEOTT1:

Madam President, 1 move adoption of the awmendment
and ask that the reading be waived.
THE CHAIR:

Please proceed, Semator.
SENATOR MEOTTI:

Madam President, this would add the category of
street sweepers to the definition of special mobile
equipment under the transportation vehicle nregistration
Jaws and deals with an issue, a type of vehicle that
was probably meant to be ineluded in there in the fFirst
place, but is net, and witheut that inelusien in there,
it creates a serieus disinecentive te have these
vehieles registered in the State ef Cenneetieut, and se
therefore, businesses are mere likely te register then
outside of the State of €enneeticecut and we weuld lese
all fee revenue frem these vehnieles:

THE €HAIR:

Thank you very much, Senatoe. Would anybody else

wish to remark on Senate Amendment "M, LCO No. 5685?

Are there any further remarks? 1f not then, please 1let
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me know your mind. -All those in favor of Senate
Amendment ™M, LCO No. 5685, please signify by saying
aye ..
SENATORS:

Aye.
THE CHAIR:

Opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendemnt is adopted.

SENATOR NEOTT1:

Madam President, at this time 1’d ask that LCO No.
4845 be called.

THE CHAIR:

48457
SENATOR WNEOTT1:

Correct.

THE CLERK:

L.C04845, which will be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule ™N". 1t's offered by Senator Smith of the
14th District, et al.

SENATOR MEOTT1:

Madam President, 1'd move the amendment and ask
that the reading be waived.
THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much, Senator. Do you wish to
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remark further?
SENATOR NEOTT1:

Yes, Madam President. This tightens up the
definition of the requirements on vehicles approaching
crosswalks in order to enhance pedestrian safety in
terms of requiring a granting of the right of way in
crosswalks to pedesteians in the State of Comnecticut.
THE CHA1R:

Thank you very much. Would anybody else wish to
remark on .Senate Amendment ™N", LCO No. 48452 Are
there any further remarks? 1f not then, please let me
know your mind. ALL those in favor in Senate Amendment
/"N", LCO No. 4845, please signify by saying aye.
SENATORS:

Aye .

THE CHAIR:

Opposed.

The ayes have it.

The amendment is adopted.

Me. Clerk.

THE CLERK:

LC02207, which shall be designated Senate Amendment
Schedule ™0". 1t’'s offered by Senator Upson of the
15th District.

THE CHA1R:



00 558w

TUESDAY 249
April 26, 1994 tcc

The Chair would recognize Senator Upson.
SENATOR WUPSON:

Yes, 1 move adoption of the amendment and ask
permission to summarize, waive its reading.
THE CHAIR:

Please proceed.

SENATOR UPSON:

Yes, very simply, it increases the speed 1limit rate
to 60 miles an hour in those urbanized areas designated
by the Department of Transportation, federal Department
of Tramsportation.

1t would apply to about 128 interstate miles in or
outside of urban areas. Thank you.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Senatoe. Would anybody else
wish to remakk on LCO Ne. 2207? Yes, Senator Keotti.
SENATOR NEOTT1:

Yes, Madam President. 1 rise in opposition to the
amendment. 1 think it would cause certain problems for
us in creating variable speed 1limits aleng different
distances of state highways. 1 reeoegnize that there is
sore value to seme of the intent here and there might
be a very 1limited streteh of interstate highway in
Cenneetieut that it might fake seme sense te deal with
this, but the way that this is defined, interaeting
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with the federal law, is we’re going to have a lot of
bouncing back and forth to speed limits, particularly
along Interstate 84 throughout the whele length of
Interstate 84 in the state that 1 think would be very
confusing to motorists and has been reeegnized in other
states where they’ve tried te feve te higher speed
limits, that that kind ef variatieon 6f speed 1imit is
very diffieult te deal with.

THE CHAIR;

Thank you very much. Would anybedy else wish to
remark? Are there any further remarks on Senate,
Amendment ™O"? Senator Upson.

SENATOR UPSON:

1711 ask for a roll call.
THE CHAIR:

Okay, thank you. Would anybody else wish to
remark? 1f not, Mr. Clerk, would you make the
necessary announcement for a roll call vote please.
THE CLERK:

An immediate roll call has been ordered in the
Senate. Will all Senatoks please return to the
Chamber. An immediate roll call has been ordered in
the Senate. Will all Senators please return to the
Chambek,

THE CHA1R;
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Thank you very much, Mr. Clerk. The issue before
the Chamber is Senate Calendar No. 178, Substitute for
Senate Bill No. 247, 1t is an amendwment that has been
designated by the Clerk as Senate Amendment %6, 1t’s
LCO Neo. 2207, The fiaehine i85 6A. Yeu fay Freeerd yeur
vete,

Have all Senators voted and are your votes properly
recorded? Have all Senators voted and are youk votes
properly recorded? The machine is closed.

The result of the wvote:

12 Yea
24 Nay
0 Absent

The amendment is defeated.

Mr. Clerk.
THE CLERK:

No further amendments, Madam President.
THE CHAIR:

Goodness gracious
APPLAUSE

At the risk of sounding fresh, why didn’t you
redraft the bill?
LAUGHTER AND APPLAUSE
SENATOR MEOTTI1:

Madam President, that's exactly what we did, piece
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LAUGHTER

THE CHAIR:

So 1 noticed, Semnator.
SENATOR MEOTT1:

Madam President, 1 just want %o thank —.
THE CHAI1R:

1f there's anything left, would you like to speak

SENATOR MEOTT1:

No, 1 just want to thank the Circle for #heir
patience. The bill is actually, in a sense, a
revisors bill to a number of seetioens in the meter
vehicles law and essentially the amendments have
explained mest of what's in the Bill ef substanee.
THE CHA1R:

Thank you very much. Would anybody else wish to
remark on Senate Calendar 178, Substitute for Senate
Bill No. 247, as amended? Any further remarks? 1f
not —.

SENATOR MEOTT1:
May that be placed on the Consent Calendar.
THE CHAIR:
Thank you very much. . 1s there any objection fto

placing Senate Calendar 178, Substitute for Senate Bill
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No. 247, as amended by Senate Amendments "A" #hrough
"N", on the Consent Calendar? 1s there any eobjection?
Hearing none, so ordered.

THE CLERK:

Calendar 181, File No. 221, Senate Bill No. 401, AN
ACT CONCERNING WORKFARE AND JOB PLACEMENT.

Favorable Report of the Committee on
Appropriations.

The Clerk is in possession of one amendment.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much. The Chair would srecognize
Senator Harp.

SENATOR HARP:?

Madam President, 1 move acceptance of the Joint
Committee”s Favorable Report and passage of the bill.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Senator. Mr. Clerk.

SENATOR HARP!
929.
THE CHAIR:
929 ..
THE CLERK:
LC0929, which will be designated Senate Amendment

Schedule "A". 1t’'s offered by Senator Harp of the 10th
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Senate Bill 207. Calendar 114, Substitute for Senate
Bill 236.

Calendar Page 31, Calendar No. 128, Substitute for
Senate Bill 344. Calendar 144Sshbtifttttee for Senate
Bill No. 288.

Calendar Page 32, Calendar 173, Substitute for
Senate Bill 218. Calendar 174,.Substitute for Senate
Bill 279.

Calendar Page 33, Calendar No. 178, .Substitute for
Senate Bill No. 247.

Calendar Page 35, Calendar No. 202, House Bill
No. 5597. cCalendar 220,”Senate Bill 235.

Calendar Page 36, Calendar No. 224, Substitute for
House Bill 5387.

Calendar Page 37, Calendar No. 257, Substitute for
Senate Bill Nbo 3373.

And Calendar Page 38, Calendar No. 150, Swbstitute
for Senate Bill 22. Calendar 171, Substitute for
Senate Bill 176, and Calendar 287, Substitute for House
Joint Resolution No. 27.

Madam President, that completes the second Consent
Calendar.

THE CHAIR:
Thank you very much, Mr. Clerk. You’ve heard the

items that have been placed on Consent Calendar No. 2
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for today, Tuesday, Apeil 27th. The machine is on.
You may record yourk vote,

Have all Senators voted and are your votes properly
recorded? Have all Senators voted and are your votes
properly recorded? The machine is closed.

The result of the wvote:

36 Yea
0 Nay
0 Absent

The Consent Calendar No. 2 for today is adopted.

The Chair would recognize Senator DiBella.
SENATOR DIBELLA:

Thank you, Madam President. 1'd move suspension so
that we can immediately transmit all those matters that
would require to be sent to the House.

THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much. Senator DiBella has moved
that the rules be suspended and that all items that
require action by the House be immediately diransmitted
there. 1s there any objeetien? Any objectioen?

Hearing none, so ordered. Senator Colapietro.
SENATOR COLAPI1ETRO:

Thank you, Madam President. For the purpose of an

announcement. There will be a Labor Committee meeting

later on this morning, 15 minutes prier to the House —
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No. 5835, on the Consent Calendak? 15 there any
objection? Hearing nene, se &rdered:
THE CLERK:

Disagreeing Actions, Calendar 172, File 182,
Substitute for Senate Bill 23, AN ACT CONCERNING
ACCOUNTABLILETY OF STATE ECONOMLC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS,
as amended by Senate Amendinment Sechedule ™A',

Favorable Report of the Committee on Commerce.

The House adopted House Amendment Schedules "A",
"B", ™C" and "D".

The Clerk is in possession of one additional Senate
Amendment .

THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much. The Chaie would wecognize
Senator Crisco.

SENATOR CR1SCO:

Madam President, 1 ask that we Pass Temporarily on
this bill.

THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much.
THE CLERK:

Calendar 178, File No. 189, Substitute for Senate
Bill No. 247, AN ACT REVISING CERTAIN MOTOR VEHICLE
LAWS, as amended by Senate Amendwment Schedules "A",
mBY ™C™ DY MEY MEW MM MM MM ™ "K", "L,
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"N", and "N" and House Amendment Schedule "A".

Favorable Report of the Committee on Judiciary.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Senator. 1 would nrecognize
Senator Neotti.

SENATOR MEOTTI1:

Thank you, Madam President. 1 move passage of the
bill in accordance with the House.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Senator.
SENATOR MEOTTI1:

The House, which congenially adopted all the
amendments which the Senate sought fit to also adopt,
did feel it necessary to add House ™A™ to the bill
which essentially makes it cleak that repaie shops that
are acquiring salvaged motoek vehicles may use parts
from those vehicles for their own repale wokk on the
premises.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much. Would anybody else wish to

remark on Senate Calendar 178? Are there any further et A i

remarks? Any further remarks on Senate Calendar 178?
1f not, Senator Neotti.
SENATOR MNEOTTI1:

1'd ask this be placed on the Consent Calendar.
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THE CHAIR:

1s there any objection to placing Senate Calendar
No. 178, Substitute for Senate Bill 247, as amended, A
the Consent Calendar? 1s there any ebjeetion? Hearing
none, so ordered.

THE CLERK:

Calendar Page 24, Calendar No. 246, Files 118 and
400, Substitute for House Bill 5496, AN ACT CONCERNING
AUDLTS OF PUBLIC SERVICE COMBANIES, as afiended by Heuse
Amendment Schedule "A™ and Senate Amendment Sechedule
"A"?

Favorable Report of the Committee on Energy and
Public Utilities?

The House rejected Senate Amendment Schedule ™A™".
THE CHAI1R:

Thank you very much. 1s Senator Peters here? 1s
Senator Peters anywhere to be seen? Here she comes.
Thank you. Thank you very much, Senator Przybysz.
Senator Peters.

SENATOR PETERS:

Thank you, Madam President. Excuse me for not
being here when you called the bill.
THE CHA1R:

Thank you.

SENATOR PETERS:
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HB5551. Calendar Page 8; Calendar No. 428, Sasstiitute
HB5694. Calendar Page 9, Calendar No. 434, SSuUpsttitute
HB5719. Calendar Page 10, Calendar No. 439, .Substitute
HB5497, Calendar No. 443, Substitute HB5722, Calendar
No. 444, Substitute HB5Z%Y1.

Calendar Page 11, Calendar No. 445, Substitute
HB5758, Calendar No. 446. Substitute HB5485. Calendar
Page 12, Calendar No. 450, Substitute HB5832. Calendar
Page 20, Calendar No. 298, Substitute HB5411. Calendar
Page 22, Calendar No. 390, Substitute HB5835, Calendar
No. 178, Substitute SB247.

p) Calendar Page 24, Calendar No. 314, Substitute
SB283, Calendar No. 343, Substitute SB49, Calendar No.
352, Substitute SB290.

Madam President, that completes the First Consent

Calendar.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you very much, Me. Clerk. You’ve hearkd the
items that have been placed on Consent Calendar No. 1.
The machine is on. You may record your vote.

While you’rce voting, 1 will tell you that on
.Calendar No. 246, Substitute HB5496, that was just the

;. Public Utilities Bill, Conference Committee fFfor that iis
.8enator Peters, Senator Daily and Senator Fleming.

That's Peters, Daily and Fleming on Calendar No. 246,
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Substitute HB5496. 1t's Substitute HB5496.

Have all Senators voted and are your votes properly
recorded? Have all Senators voted and are your votes
properly recorded? The machine is closed.

The result of the vote:

36 Yea
0 Nay
0 Absent

Jie Consent Calendar No. 1 is adopted.
Senator DiBella.
SENATOR DIBELLA:

Thank you, Madam President. 1 would call on Page
19, Calendar No. 225, Sibstitute HB5202.

THE CHAI1R:!

Thank you very much, Senator.

THE CLERK:

Calendar Page 19, Calendar No. 225, Files No. 16
and 285. Substitute HB5202, AN ACT CONCERNLING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE CONSOLIDATION OF CERTALIN FUNDS OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING. As amended by House Amendment
Schedule ™A". Favorable Report of the Committee on
Appropriations. Committee recommends with House ™A"
which was LC05839. When the bill was last before us,
LC05839 which was designated Senate Amendment Schedule

“B". At that time the matter was Passed Retaining its
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Representative Gavin, the membership -- we enjoyed

getting to know you and working with you and hope you
will be happy to join us up here for a bill, sir.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

1t’s been a real honor for me to serve in t#his
Chamber and it has been a real honor for me to be part
of the process to help make Connecticut a better place
to live and work. 1t has also been a great reward for
me to make so many new friends from both sides of the
aisle. 1 really hepe 1 have the eppertunlty te werk
for you and with yeu next year and 1 want te thank yeu
very fueh fer this oppertunity,

Thank you.

APPLAUSE
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

Will the Clerk please call Calendar 496?
CLERK:

Calendar 496, page 8. Calendar 496, bottom of the
page, Substitute for Senate Bill 247, AN ACT REV1ISING
CERTALN MOTOR VEHICLE LAWS, as amended by Senate
Amendment - good luck, Mr. Speaker, ™A™, ™B", "C", "“D",
"g", "Ev, "G, "B, "1, "J*, "K", "L", "M and "N".
Favorable report of the Committee on Judiciary.

ACTING SPEAKER RER. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

My good friend and colleague from Fairfield,
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Representative Cocco.
REP. COCCO: (Q271h)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker and it is a pleasure to have
a colleague ffrom Fairfield on the dais twoday.

Mr. Speaker, 1 move the acceptamce of the Joint
Committee’s Favorable Repoet and passage of the bill in
concurrence with the Senate.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((I33rd)

The motion is on passage and acceptance. Will you
remark?

REP. COCCO: ((U27%h)

Yes. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. The Clerk has an
amendment, LC02926. Will the Clerck please call and I
be allowed to summarize?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

Will the Clerxk please call LCO Number 29267
CLERK?:

LC02926, Senate "A".

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (1271h)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Senate "A" is a iechnical
amendment which provides for effective dates for
various sections of the bill and 1 move adopition.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((I33rd)
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The motiomn is for adoption. WIill you remark? Will
you remark further? 1If not, we will try your minds.
All those in favor, say aye.

REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

All those opposed. The ayes have it. The
amendment is adopted.

Will you remark?

REP. COCCO: (271h)

Mr. Speaker, yes. The Clerk has an amendment,
LC02485. Will the Clerk please call it and 1 be
allowed to summarize?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

The Clerk has LCO Number 2485. Will the Clerk

please wread?
CLERK:

LC02485, House - excuse me, Senate "B"™.
REP. COCCO: (271h)

Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker, Senate "B" deletes the
lJate fee on registratiom renewals for camp trailers and
boat trailers, which are used on a seasonable basis and
1 move adoption.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

The motiom is for adoptiomn. Will you wremark?



0065 7k

House of Representatives Monday, May 2, 1994

kfh

Representative Rell.  Hi, pal.

REP. RELL: (107th)

Thank you. Mr. Speaker, through you, a question to

Representative Cocco, please.

| % Representative Cocco, is there a fiscal note on
| this?
REP. COCCO: (127th)
Mr. Speaker.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. There is no fiscal

impact.

REP. RELL: (107th)

Mr. Speaker, through you to Representative Cocco.
Could you tell me on registrations for boat trailers or
camp trailers or any others, are they on a two-year
registration or on an annual registration or a seasonal
registration? Through you, Mr. Speaker.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, they are on two-year

registrations.
REP. RELL: (107th)
Through you, Mr. Speaker. I was sure that would be

your answer and Mr. Speaker and members of the

i
g
)



|

EY

006475

kfh 140

House of Representatives Monday, May 2, 1994

assembly, I would move to reject this amendment. We had
a camp trailer, we had a boat trailer. It is like any
other motor vehicle registration. When you register,
it comes in the mail. If you fail to register, it is
just like registering your automobiles and you have to
pay the late fee and it’s not like it is a surprise.

If you own the equipment it maybe seasonal, but you
still have to store it, you still have to register it
and I think it really makes proper sense that you pay
the penalty just like an automobile or any other
vehicle and for that, I would urge rejection of this
amendment.

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Mr. Speaker, through you as an explanation to the
chamber. We did have constituencies come to us with
this problem and the problem was that we have allowed
boats to be registered on a seasonable basis. People
have boat trailers that they use only when they have
those boats registered and for that reason, we felt
that it was certainly logical to give them that same
priority with their boat trailers.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Will you remark? Representative Gelsi.

REP. GELSI: (58th)
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Mr. Speaker, I rise to support the amendment. It
is exactly for what the House Chair of the
Transportation Committee said. When I had a retired
constituent say to me, "Fred, I don’t mind you guys
raising my fees, but I don’t have to worry about when I
register my boat, but since I didn’t really pay
particular attention to the trailer, now I have to pay
a $310.00 late fee. What do you want from us?"

I think it is time that we get rid of most of the
fees that we have in the area where we harrass the
citizens of this State. I think it is ludicrous that
somebody has to pay $10.00 to go into one of our motor
vehicle departments to register their car. There are a
whole lot of things I would like to see go, but this
one here should definitely be off the books.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further? Representative Winkler.
REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Nice to see you in the
Chair. I rise in support of the amendment. We passed
legislation last year that put an added burden on our
boaters with the safety course. This will provide a
little bit of relief if somebody does pay their taxes a
little bit late.

According to the information I have, the late fees
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for these registrations are approximately 8%. And
there are currently 110,000 biennial camp trailer
registrations on file. If we can provide a little bit
of relief to the citizens of this state, I would
support it and I urge the Chamber’s support.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further on Senate Amendment "B"?
Representative Wollenberg.

REP. WOLLENBERG: (21st)

Yes, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker, I am in sympathy
with the boat trailers, as well. Then why don’t we
make the amendment to the boat trailer? Why do we make
it for camping and any other recreational purpose? It
seems to me that we have again taken a howitzer to do a
job that maybe a BB gun would have done. It makes
sense to me if the boat trailer has a boat on it and
you register it all at the same time, it ought to be
the same rules.

But this says, used exclusively for camping or any
other recreational purpose. There is a whole world of
them. 1It’s the wrong thing to do. It is drawn wrong.
It ought to be drawn just as Representative Gelsi
suggested, for his constituent or whomever so the boat
trailer is registered the same time as their boat under

the same conditions. But this goes all the way so I
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can’t think that we are helping out anybody here. We
are helping out a lot of people and I think it is
ridiculous when we start to do this kind of thing to
satisfy the problem that Representative Gelsi and his
constituent had. I agree with him. That is a problem.
It should be taken care of. It shouldn’t do it all for
camping and other vehicles, though unless we are going
to do away with all of the things as he suggested. And
of course, maybe, if you want to bring an amendment out
to do that, we could do that as well.

Through you, Mr. Speaker. I urge rejection of this
because it goes so far. Let’s do it right.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further? Representative Cocco.
REP. COCCO: (127th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Just to clarify. A boat
trailer is a camp trailer and it is one registration.
It is considered the same and for that reason, the
legislation was written that way. Through you, Mr.
Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further? The motion is for
adoption of Senate Amendment "B". Representative
Wollenberg.

REP. WOLLENBERG: (21st)
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Mr. Speaker, I just want to rise. It seems that
Representative Cocco, my good friend, Representative

Cocco and I always get into this, but I am not saying

‘é anything different than she is. Just say that if it is

§
:
:
i
£
£

a boat trailer, and I realize that they carry the

camper registration, but in the event that it is a boat

trailer, used for boat use, then that is the charge of

the fee,.

All the rest of them are. Easy enough to do. I

don’t know who will do it in the Senate. Some guy up

there threw it together and said this is want we want.

Representative Gelsi doesn’t want this. He told us

what he wanted and what we needed and why this is here.

It makes sense. This doesn’t make sense. Let’s knock
it down, send it back up and let whomever drew it for
Representative Meotti, do it right. We should reject |
this. They reject things from us. We do things down

here all the time to save a bill. I haven’t heard the
Senate say once that they are going to save bill unless

they put it on and send it down.

Then you know, about ten o’clock in the morning on

Wednesday, they will adjourn sine die then send all the
rest of the bills down. We won’t even have any place
to send them. It goes on every year and it will go on

this year. I don’t understand why we, this House, has
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to genuflect lowly to up there when we get the bill
here.

It is a Republican amendment, I understand it.
Forget it., 1It'’s alright. We know that goes on, but
when they are your amendments, send them up there.
Make them do it right. We ought to turn this one down.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: {(133rxd)

Representative Simmons.

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you, a question to
the proponent of the amendment.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: {133rd)

Go ahead, sir.

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

As I understand it, Mr. Speaker or through you, Mr.
Speaker, this amendment would include boat trailers as
well a trailer used exclusively for camping. So an
owner of a boat trailer who fails to register in a
timely fashion will be exempt from the $10.00 late fee.
Is that correct? Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)
Through you, Mr. Speaker. Yes,

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

9
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to genuflect lowly to up there when we get the bill
here.

It is a Republican amendment, I understand it.
Forget it. It’s alright. We know that goes on, but
when they are your amendments, send them up there.
Make them do it right. We ought to turn this one down.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Simmons.
REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you, a question to
the proponent of the amendment.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Go ahead, sir.

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

As I understand it, Mr. Speaker or through you, Mr.
Speaker, this amendment would include boat trailers as
well a trailer used exclusively for camping. So an
owner of a boat trailer who fails to register in a
timely fashion will be exempt from the $10.00 late fee.
Is that correct? Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)
Through you, Mr. Speaker. Yes.,

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)
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L Well, now that I understand it, I kind of like this

amendment because in my district lots of people have
boat trailers. They use them a lot and I can tell you
from my own personal experience and that of my friends

and neighbors, there have been years when let’s say you

don’t register your boat trailer on time. Maybe you
have swapped your boat. Maybe it has been sitting out

in the backyard and the registration lapses and then

you go on down and you get it done. It seems to me
that a lot of my constituents would benefit from this
legislation. So, while I can’t speak to the original

intent, it seems to me for those of us who represent

coastal districts, there maybe a certain benefit and I
would just say that to illuminate the record.
Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further? Representative Prelli.
REP, PRELLI: (63rd)
Mr. Speaker, through you, a question to

Representative Cocco.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Go ahead, sir.

REP. PRELLI: (63rd)
Representative Cocco, what is the -- when do these

plates renew? Is it one time a year or is it throughout
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the year on a one time every two years or is it one
specific month every two years or is it throughout the
year? Through you, Mr. Speaker.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. At the present time, the
plates are renewed on one specific month. However, it
would be for a six month period for each of the two
years once this legislation is passed.

Through you, Mr. Speaker.

REP. PRELLI: (63rd)

I am sorry, Mr. Speaker. I didn’t hear quite the
last sentence there.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

What my last sentence was once this legislation was
passed.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Once this legislation was passed.
REP. PRELLI: (63rd)

So, through you, Mr. Speaker to Representative
Cocco. Once this legislation is passed it will be for
a six month period. But currently, it is the same
month. All the boat registrations are the same both

every two years. It seems to me that you know that it
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is going to be in March every two years. Or it is
going to be in April every two years. It is not the
same as your car that’s on a revolving basis
throughout. Every trailer in the state registers in
the same month. It seems to me, fairly straight
forward.

Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Car renewals are not --
the individual car renewal is the same every two years.
Every other person may have a different month and that
is different than the boat trailers. Through you, Mr.
Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Prelli.

REP. PRELLI: (63rd)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you to
Representative Cocco. Let me make sure that I
understood your response or that you understood my
question. Do all the boat trailers in the State of
Connecticut register at the same time or at the same
month or are they on a flexible schedule similar to

automobiles? Through you, Mr. Speaker.
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% ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

;f Representative Cocco.

i REP. COCCO: (127th)

i% Through you, Mr. Speaker. My original answer was

é correct. The same month.

% REP. PRELLI: (63rd)
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the same time. Every single piece of camping eqguipment
registers at the same time. It would seem to me that

if we are having a problem on this, all it takes is a

notice in the newspapers and the newspapers would say
that your boat trailer is due and we are going to get

them registered.

It is not like your autos that change. I think
part of this is an obligation of the owner to make sure

their vehicles are registered properly. Thank you, Mr.

Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further on Senate Amendment "B"?

Will you remark further? If not, we will try your

e ——

minds. All those in favor, say aye.

REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
All those opposed.
REPRESENTATIVES:
N6.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (383rd)
The ayes have it. Senate "B" is adopted.
Representative Cocco.
REP. COCCO: ((127¢h)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. The Clerk has an
amendment, LC0O3002. Will the Clerk please call and 1
be allowed to summwarize?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((I33rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 3002, Senate
Amendment "D'".

REP. COCCO: ((127th)

Mr. Speaker, Senate Amendment ™D is a technical -
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

Hold on, Representatiwve Cocco. The Clerk has to
yet call the awendment.

REP. COCCO: ((W27th)

Sorry, sir.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((I33rd)

Do you want "D", Representative Cocco as opposed to
Amendment "C"?

REP. COCCO: ((27th)
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Mr. Speaker, 1 apologize. Will the Clerk please
call LCO02515?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (U133rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 2515, Senate
Amendment "'C™?

CLERK?:

LCO02515, Senate "C™.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (U1331rd)

Will you rmremark?

REP. COCCO: ((UZ7#h)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Senate "“C" is technical in
nature and it corrects the file copy by putting back
fines and penalties and other charges into the special
transportation fund and 1 move adoption.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (U133rd)

The motion is for adoption. Will you mremark?
Representative Rell.

REP. RELL: (QO74h)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Representative Cocco, 1 am
sorry to do this. 1 just want a clarification on
Public Act 93-397. One line 27 of this amendment in
what we are actually changing as amended by Section 2
from last year. Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (U33rd)

Representative Cocco.
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REP. COCCO: (127th)
Through you, Mr. Speaker. It was felt that when we

started doing some of the safety checks that we could

pay for those from a different fund and we were told
that that was incorrect and that we had to make this

correction that is technical in order to have all of

SRR

that money fed into the Special Transportation Fund.

REP. RELL: (107th)

Thank you, Representative Cocco. Thank you, Mr.

Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further? The motion is for

adoption of Senate Amendment "C". Will you remark

further? Representative Chase.
REP. CHASE: (120th)
Mr. Speaker, through you. A question to the
proponent of the amendment.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your question.

REP. CHASE: (120th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you, my

understanding of the amendment is that it eliminates

the 50% surcharge on these three motor vehicle related
fines and fees. The question is this. Will these fees

and fines still remain in the Special Transportation
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Fund? Through you, Mr. Speaker.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Do you care to respond, Representative Cocco?
REP. COCCO: (127th)

Yes. Through you, Mr. Speaker. They will.

REP. CHASE: (120th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Does the Chairman of the
Transportation Committee know of the amount of money
that we are talking about?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: {133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker., I don’t have that

figure.
REP. CHASE: (120th)
Through you, Mr., Speaker. Is that information on

the fiscal note?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Mr. Speaker, through you. I am told that it is a
very small amount and it is not available at this time.
REP, CHASE: (120th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

il
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The motion is for adoption of Senate Amendmemt "C™.
Will you remark? Will you remark furthee? 1f not, we
will try your minds. All those in faver, say aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (@A33rd)

All those opposed, say nay. The ayes have it.
Senate Amendment "C" is adopted.

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((27th)

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk now has LC03002. Will the
Clerk please call and 1 be allowed to summarize?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (O33rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 3002, Senate
Amendment "D"?

CLERK:

Excuse me. Senate "D LCO3002.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: A33rd)

Will you please summarize, Representative Cocco.
REP. COCCO: ((U27th)

Yes. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. This is to make a
correction about which many of us heard from our
constituents. A technical amendment to section 9
pertaining to the defective eguipment warning ticket

program for whiech some of oeur peeple were charged the
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$50.00 civil penalty and 1 move adoption.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((I133rd)

The motion is for adoption. WIiLL you remark? Will
you remark further? Representative Winkler.
REP. WINKLER: ((41st)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 1 rise in support of this
amendment. This particular amendment was proposed by
several of our legislators on both sides of the aisle
as well as the Department of Motor Vehicles. 1t does
establish a permissive penalty which will allow DMV to
have the discretion to impose this $50.00 fine if the
owner gets the repairs made in a reasonable amount of
tiime .

1 urge tthe Chamber’s suypport.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((I33rd)

Will you remark further on Senate Amendmemt "D"?
1f not, we will try your minds. Those in favor, please
say aye.

REPRESENTATLIVES:>

Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

Those opposed. The ayes have it. Senate "D" is
adopted.

Will you remark further on the bill?

Representative Cocco.
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REP. COCCO: ((127%h)

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has 1C04091. Will he please
call and 1 be allowed to suiwarize?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 4091, Senate
Amendment "E"?

CLERK:

LCO40®a], , Seevate "EE'..
REP. COCCO: ((M27th)

Mr. Speaker, through yeu. This allows the
Department to place the registration expiration sticker
elsewhere on a motor vehicle. There is a very good
reason for this. 1 have driven down the street and t
have seen the right loewer corner of a license plate cut
off and this is happening beecause peeple are sitealing
those expiratiom stieckers. 1t is permissive and allews
the Commissioner te e€hange the placement ef that
sticker and 1 meve adeptien.

ACTING SPEAKER REB. GAVIN: ((133rd)

The question is adoption. Will you remark? Will
you remark further on Senate Amendmemnt "E"? 1f not, we
will try your minds. ALL those in favor, please say
aye ..

REPRESENTATELVES >

Aye .
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (33rd)

Those opposed. The ayes have it. Senate Amendment
“EfiigWadopted.

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (274h)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. The Clerk has an
amendment, LC04122. Would he please call and 1 be
allowed to summarize?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

Will the Clerk please call LC04122, Senate
Amendmemnt "F"?

CLERK:

LC04122;, Senate mE
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (33rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((u27th)

Mr. Speaker, this amendmemt is before us because
there was further consideratiom by the Department and
the commercial motor vehicle carriers and it was
decided to keep the current allowable hours of service
by the drivers in taect and 1 move adoption.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

The motion is for adoption. Will you wremark

further? Will you remark further on Senate Amendment

"F"? Representative Winkler.
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REP. WINKLER: (A1st)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. One question, through you,
to Representative Cocco.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

Proceed.

REP. WINKLER: (U1st)

Thank you. Representative Cocco, will this keep us

in line with the federal regulations?
REP. COCCO: ((UZ27th)

Mr. Speaker, through you. Yes, it will.
REP. WINKLER: ((4lst)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 1 urge the Chamber”s
support.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you. Will you remark furither?
Representative Simmons. Will you remark further on
Senate Amendment "F"? 1f not, we will try your minds.
AllL those in favor, say aye.

REPRESENTATEIVES:
Aye,
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (U33rd)

Those opposed. The amendment is adopited.
REP. COCCO: ((U27#h)

Mr. Speaker?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)
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Representative Cocco.
REP. COCCO: (27dh)

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has an amendment, 4657. Will
he please call and 1 be allowed to summarize?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

Will the Clerk please call LC04657, Semnate
Amendment "G"™?

CLERK?:

LC04657, Senate "G".

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (@A33rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((127ih)

Through your, Mr. Speaker. This amendment is for a
go-cart event. 1t is the only go-cart race of speed or
skill open to the public and they will be saving %$2,400
in application fees through this amendment. 1 wurge
adoption.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (33rd)

The motion is for adoption. Will you remark?
Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41st)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 1 rise in support of the
amendment. 1t Is a bipartisan amendment that came out
of the Senate. 1t addresses the Department of Notor

Vehicle”s concern over safety. 1t has been reviewed
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and addressed and 1 urge the Chamber’s support.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further on Senate Amendmemt "G"?
1f not, we will try your minds. ALl those in favor,
indicate by saying aye.

REPRESENTATEIVES:

Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Those opposed. Senate Amendment ™"G" is adopted.
REP. COCCO: ((U27th)

Mr. Speaker?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((u27th)

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has an amendment, 4813. I
ask that he call and 1 be allowed to suwmmarize.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((I33rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 4813, Senate
Amendment ™H"™?

CLERK?

LC04813, Senate Amendment ™H"™.
REP. COCCO: ((127th)

Mr. Speaker, Senate ™H" corrects the file copy by
maintaining the safety and inspectiom account within

the Emissions Enterprise Fund and 1 move adoption.
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

The motion is for adoption. Will you remark
further? Will you remark? 1f not, we will try your
minds. Those in favor, say aye.

REPRESENTATIVES:>

Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Those opposed. The ayes have it. Senate Amendment
"H" i1s adopted.

REP. COCCO: (W27th)

Mr. Speaker?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((127th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Tihe Clerk las LNCDUDND.
Will he please call and I be allowed to summarize?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 4919, Senate
Amendment ™1"?

CLERK:

1.CO4919, Senate ™1".

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN:! (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((127th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker This would simply make it
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permissible for DMV to present certificates of title
over the counter. At the present time, they must be
mailed and even though our constituents are there, they
cannot receive them in hand. 1 move adoption.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (A33rd)

Will you remark further? Representative Winkler.
REP. WINKLER: ((41st)

Thank you, Mr. Speakee. 1 rise in support of the
amendment. 1t will provide a savings to the State
through not having to pay postage and it will provide
an expedient service to the residents of Connecticut by
being in a position to obtain theie titles much more
quickly.

1 urge ithe Chamber’s support.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

Will you remark further on Senate Amendmemt “1"?
Representative Chase? Will you remark furthecr? 1f
not, we will try your minds. ALl those in favor,
indicate by saying aye.

REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye .

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Those opposed. The ayes have it. Senate Amendment

"1" is_ adopted.

REP. COCCO: ((127th)
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Mr. Speaker?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

Representatiwve Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (271h)

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has an amendment, LCO5605.
Will he please call and 1 be allowed to summarize?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((II33rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 5605, Senate
Amendment "J"?

CLERK?:

LCO5610 - excuse me. LCO5605. Excuse me. LCOSSOS,

Senate "J".
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (A33rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (27th)

Mr. Speaker, Senate Amendment ™J" addresses a
collaborative effort by State agencies involved to
clarify DMV enforcement of MICSAP authority and 1 move
adoption.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

The motion is for adoptiom. WIiLlL you wremark
further? Will you remack further on Senate ——
Representative Winkler.

RER. WEINKLER: ((41st)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. A question, through you to
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Representative Cocco.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Proceed.

REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

Yes. Representative Cocco, does this legislation,
this amendment put us in compliance with federal
regulation?

REP. COCCO: (127th)
Mr. Speaker, through you. It does.
REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I urge support.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further on Senate Amendment "J"?
Representative Belden.

REP. BELDEN: (113th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I had a tax question.
Could I get it in right now? Or can we wait until
later?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Give me five minutes.

REP. BELDEN: (113th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker to the lady. Does this
amendment go back to the age 21 years old for school
bus drivers? 1Is that Senate Amendment "L"?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
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Representative Cocco.
REP. BELDEN: ((U1Bth)

Excuse me. 1 believe, Mr. Speaker, 1 am on ftthe
wrong amendment. Sorry.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

Will you remark further on Senate Amendment "J"?
Will you remark further? 1f, not let us try your
minds. All those in favor, indicate by saying aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (L33rd)

Those opposed. The ayes have it. Senate Amendment

"J" is adopted.
REP. COCCO: ((u27th)

Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (33rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((127th)

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has an amendment LC05610.
Will he please call and 1 be allowed to summarize?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will the Clerk please call LC05610, Senate
Amendment "'K"?

CLERK:

LC0O5610, Senate "K™.
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((127tth)

This is a technical amendment which would omit
provisions of this section and penalty provisions in
the next section from applying to antique cars. 1 move
adoption.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

The motion is for adoption. Will you mremark
further? Will you remark on Senate Amendment ™K"?
1f not, let’s try your minds. Those in favor iImdicate
by saying aye.

REPRESENTATLVES:

Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (33rd)

Those opposed. The ayes have it. Senate Amendment
"K" is adopted.

REP. COCCO: ((127h)

Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((1271h)

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has an amendment, LC05642.

Will the Clerk please call and 1 be allowed fto

summari ze?
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (U13B3rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 5642, Senate

Amendment "L"?
CLERK:

LCO5642, Senate ™L".

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (@13B3rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: ((127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. 1 believe this is the
amendment that Representatiwve Belden was referring to.
And it provides for what is known as kids cabs type of
transportatiom business to come under the statutory
definition of carrier found in 14-212,

1 move atippttiomn.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (@33rd)

The motion is for adoption. Will you wremark?
Representative Wollenberg.

REP. WOLLENBERG: ((2Lst)

A question, through you, to Representative Cocco.
Representative Cocco, does this have anything to do
with the bill we debated earlier? 1 haven’t had time
to look it up and find out about people having to be
over 21 years of age before they could drive a school
bus? Threugh yeu, Me. Speaker.

REB, €0€C0: (W27dh)
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Mr. speaker, through you. No, it doesn’'t
Representative Wollenberg. I heard that that was a
concern on the other side of the aisle and made sure
that I looked into it and found out that indeed it
doesn’t. It simply regulates those businesses that
carry children to school in a privately rather than as
a school bus.

Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Wollenberg.

REP. WOLLENBERG: (21st)

Through you, Mr. Speaker a gquestion to

Representative Cocco.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Please frame your guestion.
% REP. WOLLENBERG: {(21st)
Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you,
% Representative Cocco then what you are saying is it has
to do with delivering children to school, but it is
private carriage. 1Is that limited in any way to mental
retardation or anything of that nature? I don't
understand. We do have private carriers who contract
with school systems to transport their children and I

don't know. 1Is that what we are talking about?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
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% Representative Cocco.
REP. COCCO: (127th)

Mr. Speaker, through you. It is my understanding
that there are a lot of probably small mom and pop
businesses that are springing up that are into the
business of actually transporting children and it may
be beyond school. It maybe that these transportation
uses are for taking the children to a babysitter or
taking them to the park. That sort of thing. It is
not narrow., It is broader than that. Through you, Mr.

Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Wollenberg.

REP. WOLLENBERG: (21lst)

Yes. Through you, Mr. Speaker to Representative
Cocco.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Proceed, Representative Wollenberg.
REP. WOLLENBERG: (21lst)

Yes. Thank you. Representative Cocco, you are
referring then to these private and we just saw, I
think it was an article in one of the papers about

that, that people are transporting them after school

mainly to swimming lessons and to dance lessons or

whatever there is and they wait and bring them home and
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% that kind of thing.

. It is your understanding that that is what this
refers to? I haven’t looked at 14-212, so I really
don’t know. Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Yes it does and it
allows the Department also to regulate those carriers.
REP. WOLLENBERG: (21st)

Thank you, Representative Cocco. Thank you, Mr.

Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further? Representative Simmons.
REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you, a guestion to
the proponent of the amendment.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your guestion.

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. By way of background my
daughter attends Norwich Free Academy. A parent gives
her and other students from Stonington a ride to
Norwich in the morning. But in the afternoon, she

rides back with a student. She and several other

)
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students ride back with a student who is under 21 years

é of age. He charges them $1.00 a trip. As I read the

language, any person providing transportation for
compensation exclusively to persons under the age of 21
years, would be, by virtue of this amendment, a
carrier.

Am I correct on the basis of what I have described

that this student who accepts $1.00 a ride from other

students would be a carrier under the language of this
amendment? Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP, GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. I would certainly say

so. If there was payment exchanged for that ride.
REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Thank you, Madam. And then my next question would
be given the fact that this student is a carrier under
the provisions of this amendment, what requirements
fall onto him as a consequence of being a carrier? For %
example, does he have to register with the State
Department of Motor Vehicles? Does he have to obtain i
any special insurance for liability? what are the
requirements of a carrier under this bill and wunder

the State statutes? Through you, Mr. Speaker.
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.
REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, mr. Speaker. It is my understanding
that even under the present circumstance, your person
would have been required to get a livery permit and

what we are doing with this change is putting those

people under the DMV and having the DMV regulate them.
It is more a safety factor than anything else.

Through you, Mr. Speaker.
REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Thank you, Madam. I guess my concern is this.

Well, let me ask a third question. 1Is there any other

provision of law other than this amendment that is so
structured that this student who gives other students
rides in exchange for $1.00, it is $1.00 a ride for a
trip of about forty-five minutes, is there any other
provision of law that would require this student to
register as a carrier or to get a livery license or to
otherwise comply with the statutes? Or is this
definition, alone, going to bring this to pass?
Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)
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Through you, Mr. Speaker. As I said before, that
person at the present time probably should have a
livery license. When you accept payment for that
service, you put yourself in a different category than
simply giving a friend or a school chum a ride to
school. Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Simmons.

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Thank you, Madam Speaker.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you, Bob.

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Mr. Speaker. It is hard to keep up. We have had
so many speakers this morning. Thank you, Madam for
your response. I don't know whether the situation I
have described is one that pertains elsewhere in the
state. I assume it is. I assume that there are other
situations where students commuting do accept some form
of remuneration for the wear and tear on their fellow
student’s car.

I expect I will vote against this amendment on this
basis, although it seems to me that the greater part
of the language is technical in nature and does not

damage., But I am a little concerned about a law that
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is drafted in such a way that it seems to me that it
extends beyond the primary population of people that it
is designed to reach.

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further on Senate Amendment "L"?
Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I would like to ask a
guestion to Representative Cocco, please.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your gquestion.

REP. WINKLER: (41st)

Thank you. Representative Cocco, I would like to
pick up where Representative Simmons left off. This
particular amendment, would it affect a high school
student that takes money from a number of their friends
to defray the cost of gas to drive to high school?
Would they fall under this legislation?

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Mr. Speaker, through you. From what I have heard
from the Department, that is true. However, I hesitate
to suggest that, but there are ways when you are
talking about simply the upkeep or gas for a vehicle to
get around that. The students could buy gas for the
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vehicle. They could pay for the gas at the pump. It

is not -- but when you are accepting payment for a

service, it puts you in a different category.
Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

Yes. Mr. Speaker, based on the discussion of the

debate with Representative Simmons and Representative

Cocco, and her response to me, I would the Chamber not
to support this particular amendment. I don’t really
recall us having a hearing on this. We had a lot of
hearings and they were, a lot of them, very technical.

I think this would serve to eliminate people
driving to school and could actually put more of a
burden and raise the cost of transportation with the
school systems in having to put on more buses if we
were to pass something like this.

Although I think it is well intended, I think it
has a lot of thorns and I would urge the Chamber not to

support it.

ACTING SPEAKER REP.

Will you remark further?

REP. CLEARY:

Thank you, Mr.

GAVIN:

(80th)

Speaker.

(133rd)

Through you,

Representative Cleary.

a guestion
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Representative Cocco.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Please frame your question, sir.
REP. CLEARY: (80th)
Representative Cocco, would this now regquire
additional licensing and insurance force say a high

school coach who might be being paid on a hourly or

salary basis and might be transporting members of his

team to a practice?

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Mr. Speaker, through you. I don’t believe, at the

e

present time, high school coaches are paid by the

o
gy

students for that sort of transportation. So it would

not affect them at all.

B -

REP. CLEARY: (80th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. 1If the coach were being
paid by the board of education, would that be

reimbursement?

L e e i

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Mr. Speaker, through you. No. It is payment by

the people who are using the transportation. Through

you, sir.

REP. CLEARY: (80th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Would this fall into a

member of the board, an employee of the Board of

L 4

ik




006512

kfh 177

House of Representatives Monday, May 2, 1994

Education who received a payment for service for

transporting say a special needs child out of district

in a personal car?

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. I would expect that any
person of that sort already is covered by the law as
are, I might add, all the people that Amendment "K" is

addressing. It is simply a question of changing them

from a livery license to the purview of the Department
of Motor Vehicles. We are not changing the law as to
who or who not is covered and who or who not needs to

have this licensing. We are simply changing the

method in which it is done and we are doing that so
that those vehicles maybe safety inspected.

Through you, sir.
ACTING SPEAKER REP., GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cleary.

REP. CLEARY: (80th) L

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Representative Cocco, we

currently have, at least in our town, situations where
a parent is reimbursed through the Board of Education
for transporting a special needs child out of district

to a special school. Would that parent now fall under

new regulations and licensing because they are

transporting, for a fee, a child to school which maybe
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their own child with special needs?
REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. I am told by the
Department that this would not affect that particular
situation.

REP. CLEARY: (80th)

Thank you, Representative Cocco. Mr. Speaker, I

rise in opposition to this amendment. I don’t think

that it is at all clear that this is not expanding and

is going to run into some problem areas with
transportation. In particular, a very small volume,

many times one child that needs special services and I

think that this would broaden the definition and it
could have some liability impacts, insurance

%% obligations as well as the potential vehicle safety

that it is mean to cover.
Thank you.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
The motion is for adoption on Senate Amendment "L".

Will you remark further on Senate "L"? Representative

Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41st)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. For the second time, I
would just like to remind the Chamber that if we do

pass this anybody that car pools in the state and
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receives any kind of compensation for gas, will fall
under this legislation, the way it is written.

I urge the Chamber to reject it.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further?

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Mr. Speaker, just to remind the Chamber. This is
transporting school children and it is specific to
under the age of 21 and wunder the age of 18 so anyone
car pooling in the state who receives a renumeration
for that car pooling would not be affected and also to
remind the Chamber, we are not expanding the law. We
are simply trying to put some safety factors into the
vehicles that are transporting those young children and
I would urge the Chamber to pass this amendment.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41lst)
Thank you, Mr. Speaker. A question through you to
Representative Cocco.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Please frame your guestion.
REP. WINKLER: (41lst)
Yes. Representative Cocco, you did say that if

anyone was car pooling to high school who received
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money for gas would be required to fall under this
legislation. Am I not correct with that?
REP. COCCO: (127th)
Through you, Mr. Speaker. Yes.
REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Maybe my comments seemed
broader last time when I said anyone car pooling. I
did mean anyone under 21 car pooling, going to school,
would be required to adhere to this legislation. I
would urge the Chamber to reject it. It might be
laudable. We could come back next year and have a
public hearing and address this issue, but without
that, I don’t think it would behoove the Chamber to
pass it at this time.

Thank you.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further? Will you remark further
on Senate Amendment "L"? If not, we will try your --
Representative Gyle.

REP. GYLE: (108th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Just a question guickly to
the proponent of the amendment. Representative Cocco
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your question, Representative Gyle.
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REP. GYLE: (108th)

Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker.
Representative Cocco, is there a fiscal note on this
amendment? Is there a fiscal note on this amendment?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker I am looking for it.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Okay. The Chamber be at ease.

REP. COCCO: (127th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Potential cost - minimal
revenue loss -- minimal workload reduction. Through
you, sir.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Gyle.

REP. GYLE: {108th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I would just like to say
that that seems a little dubious to me. I would think
there would be revenue loss. I don’t trust that fiscal
note, but it is just my opinion. I urge the Chamber to
reject it.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Will you remark further on Senate "L"? Will you

remark further? 1If not, let’s try your minds. Those
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in favor, indicate by saying aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:
Aye.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Those opposed.
REPRESENTATIVES:

No.

REP. LUBY: (82nd)

Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Yes.
REP. LUBY: (82nd)
I ask for a roll call vote.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
The question is on a roll call vote. All those in

favor of a roll call vote, indicate by saying aye.

REPRESENTATIVES:
Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Those opposed, no.

i e i

o
REPRESENTATIVES: ;

No.

SRS

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: {133rd)

The Chair has ordered a roll call.

CLERK:
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The House of Representatives —-—
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

Will guests and staff please come to the bottom of
the well? The machine shall be opened.
CLERK:

The House of Representatives is voting by woll.
Members, please report to the chambee. The House is
voting by roll. Members to the chamber, please.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

Have all the members voted? Please check the iroll
board and make sure your vote is properly recorded. 1f
all the members have voted, the machine shall be
Jocked. Lock it.

Will the Clerk please take the tally? Will the
Clerk announce that dally?

CLERK:

Senate Amendment ™L" to Senate Bill 247

Total Number Voting 146
Necessary for Adoption 74
Those voting Yea 76
Those voting Nay 70

Those absent and not Voting 5
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Senate "L" i1s adopted. Will you remark further on

the bill, as amended?
REP. COCCO: ((127th)

Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((I33rd)

Representatiwve Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (M27¢h)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has
an amendment, LCO5685. Will he please call and 1 be
allowed to summarize?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 5685, Senate

Amendment "M'"?
CLERK?:

LCO36837 Senate "N".

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((133rd)

Representative Cocco.

REP. COCCO: (274h)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. This is a very simple one
that includes street sweepers under the definitiom of
special mobile equipment. 1 move adoption.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)
The motion is for adoption. Will you remark? Will

you remark further on Senate Amendment ™"M"? 1f not, we
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will try your minds. Those in favor, indicate by
saying aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (@33rd)

Those opposed.
REPRESENTATIVES:

N6.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (33rd)

The ayes have it. Senate Amendment "M" is adopted.
Representative Roy, for what reason do you rise?
REP. ROY: ((U1®ih)

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has an amendment, LCO4845.
1 ask that he call that and 1 be allowed #to summErize.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((UB3rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 4845, Senate
Amendment "N"?
CLERK?:

LC04845, Senate "N".
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((I33rd)

Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: ((1n9th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker what this
amendment does is tighten the laws concerning the mright

of way at unguarded crosswalks in that we no longer
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would yield, but we would grant the right of way to a
pedestrian who steps up to the crosswalk. This is a
marked crosswalk and this basically, is done for safety
reasons to save some lives,.

I urge adoption.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

The motion is for adoption. Will you remark?
Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41st)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. A gquestion, through you,
to Representative Roy.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your guestion.
REP. WINKLER: (41st)

Yes, thank you. Representative Roy, could you be a
little more specific with what you mean when a
pedestrian steps to the curb? Are you referring just
up to the curb or actually into the crosswalk?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Stepping up to the
crosswalk. This is a type of law that is in effect in
a number of other states including Massachusetts all

the way to California. You step up to a marked
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crosswalk, traffic stops, you are allowed to safely
cross the street. Right now, our law reads that the
motorist should yield when the pedestrian is in the
crosswalk already which gives us a contest of who can
get there first.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Winkler.
REP. WINKLER: (41st)

Yes. Thank you. Mr. Speaker, through you to
Representative Roy. When you say step up the crosswalk
are you stating that the person is still on the
sidewalk through this legislation?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Yes. Through you, Mr. Speaker. The person will be
at the curb. They do not have to step into the street.
Merely get to the curb. 1If you have done this in other
places, you will find that the motorists do stop and
people safely cross the road.

Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP., GAVIN: (133¢d)

Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (d4lst)

Yes. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. A question, through
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you to Representative Roy. How many states have this
particular law in their statutes?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. I do not know the exact
number.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you to
Representative Roy, I will take an approximate number.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. I don’t want to hazard
to guess, but I have been in four separate states where
I have had this occur.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

Yes. Through you, sir. Representative Roy, could
you tell us which four states have this law? That you
have been in.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)




006524

kfh 189

House of Representatives Monday, May 2, 1994

Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: (119th)

The four states that I have been in where traffic
was stopped for me were Massachusetts, Tennessee,
Florida and California. Through you, Mr. Speaker.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

Yes. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Thank you,
Representative Roy. I think it has some merit. I
don’t recall us having a hearing on this particular
proposal. I support -- I might be supportive of the
idea if I had some input, but at this point in time, I
am not sure exactly where a person would be standing
when they would be in violation and subject to penalty.
Based on that, I would urge the Chamber to oppose the
amendment.

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further? Representative Miller.
REP. MILLER: (122nd)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. A question to the
proponent,

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your question.
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REP. MILLER: (122nd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker to Representative Roy.
Did you indicate how these crosswalks would be marked?
Would there be any signs on either side of the street
indicating that this is an area designated as a cross
area and vehicles will have to stop?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. The signs would just
simply replace the yield signs that are there now. The
crosswalks would be marked in accordance with State
regulation for such crosswalks.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Miller.

REP. MILLER: (122nd)

Through you. But there will be a sign on either
side of the street indicating that it is a crosswalk?
And it will be visible to the driver of the
automobile?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: (119th)
Through you, Mr. Speaker. Yes, as we have the

yield signs now, sir.
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REP. MILLER: (122nd)

Thank you, Representative Roy. Thank you, Mr.
Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you, Representative Miller. Will you remark
further? Representative Collins.
REP. COLLINS: (117th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I rise in support of the
amendment. To answer Representative Winkler’s gquestion
of why it not have a public hearing, this matter was
brought to the attention of Representative Roy and
Amann, myself and Senator Smith. We had a woman killed
in Milford who was attempting to cross the street.

This happened after we could submit legislation by
statute. So that is why it didn't have the hearing.

It was at that time that we realized that there
were laws in other states that affectively dealt with
this such as Massachusetts and California where I have
driven. It worked very well for the pedestrians there.
We thought it might do good things in this state, also.

So, I support the amendment.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133¢d)

Thank you, Representative Collins. Will you remark

further? Representative Kyle.

REP. KYLE: (36th)
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o

L Thank you, Mr. Speaker. It is nice to see you up

g there,

i% ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

é Thank you.

é% REP. KYLE: (36th)

i% I lived in California for ten or twelve years where

this law was in effect at this time.
| ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
L

Excuse me, Representative Kyle. (GAVEL, GAVEL) It

is getting very difficult to hear in the Chamber. If

you can possibly bring your conversations outside, it

would be helpful. Thank you.

Proceed, Representative Kyle.

REP. KYLE: (36th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I lived in California for

ten or twelve years where this law was in effect and it

really worked quite well. Representative Winkler has
expressed a question as to whether or not the person
has to be in the street or just on the curb. And as a
motorist who approached many crosswalks where a person
was getting ready to enter the crosswalk to cross the

street, it is fairly obvious. A person standing there

just on the verge of going and looking in both
directions and it is obvious that the person is about

to enter the crosswalk and cross.
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I do think it would be a very positive step and I
very strongly urge its adoption. Thank you, Mr.
Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you, Representative Kyle. Will you remark
further? Representative Sawyer.
REP. SAWYER: (55th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. A question, please to
Representative Roy.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your question.
REP. SAWYER: (55th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you.
Representative Roy, does this require a change in
signage is there a fiscal note attached to this?
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Yes. We have to change
the word yield to word stop and there is no fiscal
impact, according to the fiscal statement.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Sawyer.

REP. SAWYER: (55th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. I guess I find that a
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little confusing because I have heard multiple
complaints in my town whenever there is a minor signage

change and I guess I would have to come back to you

| that that leaves us with a puzzlement.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Would you care to respond Representative Roy?

REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. We are doing the
crosswalks every year. Every town in the State, at

least twice a year, have the crews out doing the

| crosswalks. So that part of the budget is taken care

of. It might be another half hour, but it will be done

with the regular staff within their normal working
hours. There won't be any extra cost to that.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Sawyer.

REP. SAWYER: (55th)

Mr. Speaker, I guess I would also favor not passage
of this. I understand the comments of the different
Representatives where they have experienced a change in

this law, but I believe a public hearing would be in

order on this case and I would urge rejection.
Thank you, Mr. Speaker.
i ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you, Representative. The motion is for
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adoption of Senate Amendment "N". Will you remark?

Representative Tercyak.
REP. TERCYAK: (26th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. During the summer I find
myself in the Berkshires a great deal in Massachusetts,
travelling to Tanglewood and Jacob’'s Pillow, etc. 1In
Lee, Massachusetts and in Lenox, there is a great deal
of vehicular traffic during the summer months. The
pedestrians really don’t -- wouldn’t stand a chance
were it not for a similar law.

Now if there is anything that this body, I say
anything that this body can do to make things more
comfortable for the pedestrian or safer for the
pedestrian, we should do. I will support this
amendment.

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you, Representative. Representative Munns.
REP. MUNNS: (9th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. A question through you to
Representative Roy.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: {(133rd)

Please frame your gqguestion.
REP. MUNNS: (9th)

Thank you. Representative Roy, I apologize if I
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didn’t hear this at the beginning of the debate, but it
is my understanding and the reason I know this is
because a friend of mine, back when we were 16 and the
only question he got wrong was that he said that you
only have to yield to pedestrians when they are in the
crosswalks. And it was wrong because you have to yield
to them at all times. Is that still the law? Through
you, Mr. Speaker.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: (119th)

Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker. The yield
law is still in effect. However, it is not =--
actually, it is largely ignored. This will make it
much more definite, much more understandable to the
driver that he or she is to stop when a pedestrian
approaches or comes to the curb and stops at the
crosswalk and is ready to cross.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Munns.

REP. MUNNS: (9th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker, I just had to
rise and ask that question because I started to think
-- I wondered if we even need this bill because if you

have to yield to pedestrians at all times, I would
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imagine that that would also include when you are

standing on the corner and you decide to walk across

the street. f

% Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I
? ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

é: The motion is for adoption of Senate Amendment "N".

? Will you remark further on Senate Amendment "N"2 If ld
% not, we will try your minds. Those in favor -- I am ?ﬁ
H sorry. Representative Jackson-Brooks.

” | REP. JACKSON-BROOKS: (95th) |
“ I rise in support of this amendment. I think that |
%@b the yield law that is on the books, is there, but it is

fﬁw virtually ignored. I don’t think anyone stops for

% anyone in a crosswalk or on a corner.

; I am in support of Representative Roy’s amendment

because I think it makes it clear to the drivers of i

what they have to do. The crosswalks are marked a

little differently and the signage certainly would i

change.

Therefore, I urge my colleagues to support this

|
amendment.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd) |

Thank you, Representative. Will you remark

further? Representative Metsz.

REP. METZ: (101lst)
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Mr. Speaker. Through you, please a question to

Representative Jackson-Brooks.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Please frame your question.

REP. METZ: (10lst) |

Representative Jackson-Brooks, I am simply
wondering why you think that if a yield law we have now
that requires a motorist to yield to a pedestrian in
the crosswalk, is not being enforced that it will be
enforced anymore while that pedestrian is still
standing on the sidewalk?

REP. JACKSON-BROOKS: (95th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. 1In the states where I
have been in where the law is enforced, the signage and
the crosswalks are much different than they are here in
Connecticut. It is very clear that they are supposed
to stop or yield or whatever the terminology you want
to use.

REP. METZ: (10lst)

Through you then, Mr. Speaker. Are you saying that
actually whatever change it is that we are making in
the law here by changing the word from "yield" to
"grant" and making sure that the right of way is
granted to the pedestrians on the sidewalk, is not

really what we are doing.
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What we are talking about is when the signs get
changed, then the law might be enforced more
stringently. Is that your point?

REP. JACKSON-BROOKS: 995TH)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. I understand from what I
heard Representative Roy say is that the signage would
be changes and I would assume that that would make it
more apparent of what they are supposed to do.

Mr. Speaker, I simply think that if the basis of
our problem is that the signage is not adequate, then
changing the law to something as strict as this
requires a motorist to notice people in places where
they weren’t noticed before, is not likely to make a
difference.

Why don’'t we simply instruct the Commissioner to
change the signage and instruct our law enforcement
officers to be more stringent in their application of
the law?

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you. Representative Belden.
REP., BELDEN: (113th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker, I realize
that checking in the file 189, since there are no

effective dates that that would go into effect on
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October 1lst and all those particular sections of the
file.

Through you to the gentleman bringing out the
Amendment, Senate Amendment Schedule "N". Would he
assume that this activity of this amendment would also
be October 1, 19942 Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. Yes, I do.
REP. BELDEN: (113th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I rise in support of the
amendment. And I can add another state’s name to the
states that have required this. I spent a number of
years in Kansas back in the 1950’s and it was the law
back in Kansas at that time and I think we have to
understand and I think the DOT can handle this. We
keep talking about signs and whatnot. It is an
education process, I believe rather than a signage on
every single crosswalk in the State. It probably will
have to be an effort on the part of DOT throughout the
state to put up signage that indicates pedestrians have
the right of way in all crosswalks.

So I think to just assume that there won’t be any

cost is probably a little naive also, but I think that
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kind of signage is not overly expensive and should be
put up if in fact this amendment were to pass so that
the general public would understand that their
liability will be changing with the passage of this
law.

In the area of yielding, there is a lot more
discretion now on who was doing what to whom. But when
you say you shall grant, it is very clear that if
somebody standing at the curb pointing towards a
crosswalk and they step out, it gets very clear where
the liability rests in that case. So it is a major
change, I think in the potential for lawsuits and
whatnot that might occur.

But I still think it is a good amendment. I don’t
think it needs a lot of public hearings. It’s kind of
an up and down issue. Either we ought to protect the
pedestrians or not.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you, Representative. Representative Powers.
REP. POWERS: (151st)

Thank you. Mr. Speaker, I would just like to
explain that we just did this in our town. I certainly
hope we didn’t do it illegally. I don’t think we did.
But for crosswalks that were in direct routes to our

senior center and our town hall, we changed the signage
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from yield to stop. And that was preceded by a series
of articles and public service announcements on our
local radio station and in both our newspapers.

It has worked very, very well. Our actions in our
town were precipitated by several very unfortunate
accidents with elderly folks who were trying to get to
the senior center and to town hall.

I would ask for legislative intent, through you,
Mr. Speaker to Representative Roy. Is the state
department going to allocate monies to help communities
in terms of signage and repainting the street?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker. No, there is
no state money for this. This will be done within
budget within the communities. They are out there now.
It is the end of the winter season. They are out
repairing their crosswalks, repainting them. It can be
done within budget. There is no fiscal impact,

according to our analysis.

Thank you.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Powers.

REP. POWERS: (151st)
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Through you, Mr. Speaker again, to Representative

Roy. I think it might be helpful if the State
Department would be available in terms of chaning
signage and/or helping with some kind of public service
announcements in terms of the change so that we don’'t
see motorists caught unaware in terms of getting
tickets because the law changed October 1lst or July 1lst
and they didn’'t know.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker. This is why we didn’t

want or ask for an immediate change. It is to give us

time to educate the public and I believe that once

people become familiar and comfortable with the law,
> not only will the drivers stop as they approach these
- unguarded crosswalks, but pedestrians are more likely
i? to walk up to them knowing that the motorists are going
E% to stop and that they are going to be safer as opposed
,% to jay-walking, as they do today.
» Thank you.
i@ ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: {133rd)
i@ Will you remark further? Representative Winkler.
X REP. WINKLER: (4lst)
A Thank you, Mr. Speaker. A guestion, through you,
;‘,}
L 4
»
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to Representative Roy.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your question.
REP. WINKLER: (d1lst)

Representative Roy, what is the Department of
Transportation’s position on this since there are
crosswalks in some of the state highways? What has been
their response to this proposal?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

We have heard no negative response, Madam. Through
you, Mr. Speaker,
REP. WINKLER: (dlst)

Mr. Speaker. I am sorry, Representative Roy. I

didn’t hear your response.

f% REP. ROY: (119th)

E? Through you, Mr. Speaker. We have not heard any
. negative comment at all. They do have the law in

Middletown, I was told which includes state highway

: where you have to stop and there has been no problem at
; all,

i% ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: (41lst)

‘j
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Thank you. Through you, Mr., Speaker. I feel that

this is going to be an astronomical cost to the State

if we implement this. We had a piece of legislation
before us a few years ago where we were planning or

hoping, I should say, to change the speed limit signs.

The State Department of Transportation came

said it would be fiscally impossible because of

high cost of changing the signage.

There are a

in and
the

lot

more crosswalks in the state.

Yes, some of them being
on town property, city property and state property. We
are talking about changing an awful lot of signs. I
support the concept. I would prefer to come back next
year. Have a public hearing and based on the input from

the public hearing, from the towns, which I might say,

is a mandate on the towns, if it is supportive, then go
forward with this legislation. I believe it is well

intentioned. 1It’s laudable, but at this point in time,

I don't think it is cost effective for us to go forward
with it.
Thank you, Mr. Speaker.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133cd)
Representative Roy, did you care to comment?
REP. ROY: (119th)
Yes. If I may. The lady has guestioned the

comment from DOT. A representative from the Department
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came to me just now while you were speaking and said
that the Department of Transportation has no problem
with this law nor does the State Traffic Commission.

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: {133rd)

Thank you, Representative Roy. Representative
Gyle.

REP. GYLE: (108th)

Mr..Speaker. A question, through you to the
proponent of the amendment.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Gyle.

REP. GYLE: (108th)

A guestion through you to the proponent of the
amendment, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133¢d)

Please frame the qguestion.

REP. GYLE: (108th)

Thank you. Representative Roy, what is the urgency
about doing this bill now without a public hearing or
without any public comment?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

A recent death in the center of Milford where a

=
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motorist ran down an 88 year old woman who was crossing
the street. Unfortunately, she was not using the
crosswalk. The driver wasn’t at fault either. But it
came to us, the delegation from Milford, as you notice
the amendment is bi-partisan that this is something
that we could do that may save some lives and that is
the only reason we are pushing it. To save some lives.
Through you, Mr. Speaker.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Representative Gyle.
REP. GYLE: (108th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker, I appreciate that,

Representative Roy. I appreciate that answer. My only
other question is, if it’s being done already in
certain parts of the state, is it necessary to have
this law in place at this point in time.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

;
!

Representative Roy.
REP. GYLE: (108th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I appreciate that,
Representative Roy, and I appreciate that answer. My
only other question is, if it’s being done already in
certain parts of the state, is it necessary to have
this law in place at this point in time? Through you,

Mr. Speaker.
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you, yes, I
believe we should have a uniform law on this because if
you drive in one town and have to stop and go into the
next town and don’t have to stop, just yield and you
might be able to race a pedestrian into the middle of
the road.

If we do uniformly across the state, I'm sure that
drivers and pedestrians will be much more comfortable
and much more knowledgeable to the law. Thank you.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Gyle.
REP. GYLE: (108th)

Thank you.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133¢d)

Will you remark further? Will you remark further
on Senate Amendment "N". Representative Simmons.
REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. One or two more guestions
to the proponent, through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your guestion.

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)
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It is my understanding, Mr. Speaker, that for state
roads, the state traffic commission is the traffic
authority, and for town roads, the board of police
commisgsioners, or in certain circumstances, the board
of selectmen would be the traffic authority.

As I read the provisions of this bill, it would

apply to state roads and to town roads. Is that

correct? Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker, the answer 1is

yes.
REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

In that case, then, again, as I read the provisions
of the amendment, the towns would be required to either
replace or place these signs on every crosswalk where
this language pertains, whether or not the board of
police commissioners and whether or not the board of
selectmen determine, in their own judgment, that that
is necessary to the situation. 1Is that correct?

Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)
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Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker, it is state
law. I presume they would have to do that, Sir.
REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

And it’s also my understanding, Mr. Speaker, that

o

the state will provide no funds for this purpose. This
is a change in signage or in some cases, new signage

that the towns would have to bear on their own without

R DR

any monetary support from the state. Through you, Mr.

Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Representative Roy. |
REP. ROY: (119th)

Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker, yes. We feel

T

there will be no fiscal impact since this work is done

on an annual basis with regular workforce and they can

do this the same time they’re doing the crosswalks and

|
4

all they have to do is paint out yield and paint in

o

A AR

stop.

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Mr. Speaker, as a former member of the board of

AT

police commissioners, I’'m familiar that on an annual

basis, preexisting crosswalks are repainted and

preexisting signs may from time to time be replaced,

although that’s not necessarily done on an annual

basis.
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But what I am suggesting is that for any unmarked
crosswalk which is mentioned in line 25, there may not
be a preexisting sign, so new signage will be
necessary. Is that not correct? Through you, Mr.
Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, I would presume that
would be correct, Sir. If they don’t have signs, they
should have them there now.

REP. SIMMONS: (43rd)

Well, I guess what I’'m saying is that an unmarked
crosswalk by definition is unmarked, and so if there’s
a crossing area, it will have to be signed and marked.
I believe that this amendment, well intended though it
may be, and I gather there was a terrible tragedy that
occurred to a woman, who as I understand it, Mr.
Speaker, was not even in the crosswalk at the time she
was killed, and while I understand what a tragedy that
may have been, it seems to me that the provisions of
this amendment go far beyond what is necessary to
correct the problem. |

Our municipalities across the state have police

commissions and have boards of selectmen that are
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designed specifically to insure that local
circumstances are taken into consideration when
implementation of ordinances like this are necessary.

I'm not sure that those of us up here in Hartford
in our wisdom, can determine what’s best for every nook
and cranny of the state and I think it’s wise to at
least leave that to the local authorities. I think the
fact that there’s been no hearing on this amendment
makes it dangerous for us to proceed forward without
any input, as I can see it, from our local communities
and I would not support it on that basis.

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further?
REP. SERRA: (33rd)

Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Serra.

REP. SERRA: (33rd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, I rise to support this
amendment. As a person who deals with this activity
every day, I can tell you that in most municipalities
in the State of Connecticut, we all have what we call
unsignalized crosswalks, which means there’s not a

traffic signal where you push a button so you can walk
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across the street.

Normally, the pattern, the crosswalk is painted
across the roadway, denoting that in fact it is a
crosswalk. Before and after coming in both directions,
there’s usually a sign, crosswalk ahead or pedestrian
crossing.

What we have in Middletown, my town, we have a
major university where students are walking all over
the place, senior citizen centers, many churches, but
quite frankly, the State of Connecticut and the
municipality can’t afford to signalize every crosswalk
within a municipality.

So what we have done in Middletown, we have
already, and I don’t think it’s in violation of state
law, we already put up stop and in some major

crosswalks that are unsignalized, we have some flashing

lights to warn people that there is a crosswalk.

But the state law really says, to my understanding
is, that as a pedestrian starts across the road,
traffic only has to stop at that portion of the road
that you’re in, which means, as you start walking
across, traffic going in the opposite direction can
continue until you get on that side of the road.

We've had some very near misses and we’ve had some
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fatalities in Middletown, and that’s why we have done
that. So that’s why I rise in support of this
amendment. Thank you.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you, Representative. Will you remark
further? Representative Sawyer.
REP. SAWYER: (55th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker, a question to
Representative Roy.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Please frame your question.
REP. SAWYER: (55th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, Representative Roy, does
this mean there will have to be a change, then, in the
driver’s ed training?

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Yes, through you, Mr. Speaker, probably.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Sawyer.

REP. SAWYER: (55th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, does this mean then that

the driver’'s ed training manuals will have to be

reprinted?




006550

kfh 215

House of Representatives Monday, May 2, 1994

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

If they were going to adhere to the law, through
you, Mr. Speaker, yes, they will.
REP. SAWYER: (55th)

Thank you. Mr. Speaker, I guess I would add that
to the list of great number of questions that come up
even through a very small change in the law.

There is a difference in crosswalks, Mr. Speaker,
between just two lines and the two lines that are
filled in with diagonals. I think there are ways that
local communities can make crosswalks safer than they
are at this time. After the particularly difficult
winter that we’ve had, many of the crosswalks are not
obvious because the lines are no longer visible due to

damage by sand and salt.

I think it was a very unfortunate incident and
perhaps is something that Public Safety and
Transportation can take up again and it should be done
through the proper way and I would say next year, do it
through the public hearing and bring it back. Thank
you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you, Representative. Representative

B
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Metsopoulos.
REP. METSOPOULOS: (132nd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, to the proponent. If I
understood you correctly, to Representative Sawyer’s
guestions, your answer was yes and yes. Through you,
Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker. Any time
there’s a change in the motor vehicle laws which
happens every year, the book is reprinted. So the book
is reprinted every year. It will just be part of that
reprinting.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Metsopoulos.
REP. METSOPOULOS: (132nd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, then the effective date
of this law coincides in reprinting of the books?
Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: (119th) ?
Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker, I don’t know

the schedule of the reprinting, Sir.
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Metsopoulos.
REP. METSOPOULOS: (132nd)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, how about the second part
of your question was the changes in the driver’s ed
courses. Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: {133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Any change that we effect up here, through you, Mr.
Speaker, affects that book. So there are changes about
every year in the motor vehicle laws of this state so
that book is updated continually. Through you, Mr.
Speaker.

REP. METSOPOULOS: (132nd)

Then there is a fiscal note attached to this.
Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Through you, the fiscal
note we have 1is that there is no fiscal impact on the
municipalities or the state.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133cd)

Representative Metsopoulos.
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REP. METSOPOQULOS: (132nd)

Was that based on the fact that there would have to
be this reprinting and changing, or was that prior to
this knowledge? Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.

REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, I don’t know if they took

the printing into account, Sir.
REP. METSOPOULOS: (132nd)

I didn’t hear the'answer, Mr. Speaker.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Could you repeat that last answer, Representative
Roy?

REP. ROY: (119th)

Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker. I do not
know if the printing was taken into account since
that’s a normal process every year.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Metsopoulos.
REP. METSOPOULOS: (132nd)

Then I would ask, I think that we need to know if
there is a fiscal impact on the state. Through you,
Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP., GAVIN: (133rd)




00655k

kfh 219

House of Representatives Monday, May 2, 1994

Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: (119th)

Through you, Mr. Speaker, the fiscal impact
statement that we have says, and I repeat, no fiscal
impact.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Metsopoulos.
REP. METSOPOULOS: (132nd)

Looking at the fiscal impact, it says no fiscal
impact on the requirement of drivers yielding to
pedestrians. However, it makes no mention of
reprinting and the changing of driver’s ed courses.

Through you, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: (119th)
Thank you. Through you, Mr. Speaker. I said that

I did not know if the printing was taken into account.

R A A A

Obviously, it has not been.
REP. METSOPOULOS: (132nd)
Then, through you, Mr. Speaker, I ask that we PT

the bill until we get a definitive answer on that.
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ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Representative Roy.
REP. ROY: (119th)

No, we are against PTing the bill. Mr. Speaker,
would he restate the question, please.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

There’s a motion to PT the bill.
REP. ROY: (119th)

Sir, we do not wish to PT the bill and we’ve just
been informed by Motor Vehicle that the reprinting of
the books will take place after October lst so there

will be no change made in those books by this law.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)
Representative Metsopoulos. Would you like to
withdraw your motion?

REP. METSOPOULOS: (132nd)

e L

I withdraw the motion. Through you, Mr. Speaker.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Thank you, Representative Metsopoulos. Will you

R

remark further on Senate Amendment "N"? Will you remark
further? 1If not, we’ll try your minds. All those in
favor indicate by saying aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

L
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Those opposed?
REPRESENTATIVES:
No.
ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

The ayes have it. Senate "N" is adopted. Will you

remark further on the bill as amended?
REP. ESPOSITO: ((Ul&th)

Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((U33rd)

Representative Esposito.

REP. ESPOSITO: ((Uu6th)

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has in his possession
LC04519. Would he please call and 1 be allowed fto
summarize.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: ((13B3rd)

Will the Clerk please call LCO Number 4519
designated House "A".

CLERK:

LCO4512L_§ouse "A" offered by Representative Cocco
et al.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (U13B3rd)

Would you care to summarize, Representative
Esposito?

REP. ESPOSITO: ((Uu&th)

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker, what this
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amendment does is, it makes some changes in the
registration of new vehicles. They’ve taken out the
word new, they put back in the word new, because
sometimes a car is not registered for more than a year,
and in that case it would be prohibiting the owner from
getting it registered under the present way it’s
written. I would just give the motor vehicle

commissioners the option of registering that vehicle,

even though it is more than a year old and still brand
new.
And further down in the amendment, we have some

changes to the installation of parts of another

vehicle. 1In line 1614 and down, it takes away the

| prohibition of dealers and repairers from using used

parts from cars they have in their own possession and
installing them in another car.

And the final portion of it, it would allow
neighbors or individuals, if they wanted to use the

parts from their own cars rather than just getting them

from a junk yard. And I move adoption of the
amendment, Mr. Speaker.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (133rd)

Will you remark further on designated House

Amendment "A"., Will you remark further? 1If not, we'’ll

try your minds. All those in favor indicate by saying
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aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.

ACTING SPEAKER REP. GAVIN: (U33rd)

Those opposed? The ayes have it. Designated House
Amendment ™A™ is adopted.

Will you remark further on the bill as amended?
Will you remark further? 1f not, will the staff and
members and guests come down to the well of the House.
The machine shall be opened.

CLERK:

The House of Representatives is voting by wroll.
Members please report to the Chamber. The House is
voting by roll. Members to the Chamber, please.

SPEAKER RITTER:

Have all members voted? Please check the roll call
machine to make sure your vote is properly cast. 1If
all the members have voted, the machine will be locked.
The Clerk please take the tally.

The Clerk please announce the #tally.

CLERK:
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Senate Bill 247 as amended by Senate Amendments

n-An n-B " n-Cn n-Cn mEn L Al n-G" n-H" 111111 '"J' " " K-n y

"L", "N", and "N and House "A".
Total number voting 147
Necessary for passage 74
Those voting yea 141
Those voting nay : 6
Those absent and not voting 4

SPEAKER RITTER:

The bill as amended passes. 1f 1 can have
everybody”’s attention for a moment. Let's do points
of personal privilege first. Representative Nikutel.
REP. MIKUTEL: (45th)

Yes, thank you, Mr. Speaker. Mr. Speaker, for
purposes of an iimtwroduction.

SPEAKER RITTER:

Please proceed, Sir.
REP. MIKUTEL: ((¢5th)

Mr. Speaker, today is my great honor and pride that
1 can imgtroduce t#o this Assembly, 25 students from
Moscow, who are studying in America for one month on a
home stay program. They are here to study American
culture and about Americam government, and at this time
1 would also like #e iImtreduce Joyee and Jemifer

Sullivan whe are the direetors and eeerdinators of this
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—— CONNECTICUT SOCIETY
of EYE PHYSICIANS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE: ONE REGENCY DRIVE, P.O. BOX 30, BLOOWHIELD, CONMNECTICUT 06002 (203) 243-3977

Monday, February 28, 1994

To Senator Meotti, Representative Coceo, and members of the
Transportation Committee:

RE: Senate Bill No. 247 (Raised) AN ACT CONCERNING REVISIONS T0O
THE MGIOXK VEHLICLE LAWS.

The Connecticut Society of Eye Physicians is an eorgaenizatien
representing the ophthalmologists in the state. Ophthalmelegists
are medical doctors (¥.D.s) who specialize in eye eare and are
trained and authorized to perform surgery. Ophthalmelegists are a

direct entry point into the health care systeti for many peeple with
eye probleiis and blindness.

In reviewing Senate Bill 247, the CSEP suggests that en page 1i8,
1ine 605, the words *ophthalmologist or* should be inserted befere
the word “optometrist”. 1t appears that these werds were
inadvertently omitted, as physicians have heretefere beeh
authorized to certify that a persen is blind in the meter vehiele
laws and are obviously well qualified to determine blindness. We
believe that the language as stated in the bill eeuld be senstrued

that ophthalmologists may not certify blindness fer the purpeses
of this act.

For more information, please contact the Connecticut Society o6f Eye
Physiclans at the above address, or our 1obbyists, Sullivan &
LeShane, 1nc., phone: 560-0000.

Thank you very much.

THE SECTION ON QPHTHALMOLOGY
OF THE COMMECTICUT STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY
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And there’s no reason that that can’t be more,
can't be maintained and perhaps expanded when the
pier is actually fully reconstrueted. And there
may be other areas. The pier is blessed, net enly
with good highway connectlons, but alse the rail
connections in central Vermont railread, whieh
again offers great opportunities.

Although, as you know, Canadian National is in the
process of attempting to dispose of Central
Vermont. That adds another uncertaiaty, not to
whether or not the Port of New London can be
developed, but how it should be developed, and how
its intermodalism should be realized.

REP. MILLER: Thaank you.

REP. COCCO: Any further guestions? Thank yeu very
much Commissioner, for yoeur Hestimeny.
Commissioner Hadley. Goed morning.

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Good morning Represeantative Coce€o,
Representative Winkler and members ef the
Transportation Committee. 15 this en? 1 assume
jt’s on, Okay. 1 am Nan@z Hadley, asting
Commissioner o6f the Meter Vehiele Department, and i
wish te thank ¥@u for this eppertunity te testify
en twe prepesals.

One is SB247, AN ACT CONCERNING REVISIONS TO THE
MOTOR VEHICLE LAW. And then 1 have some comments
on HB5501, AN ACT REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATLION TO DEVELOP A PLAN TO CENTRALI1ZE,
CONSOLIDATE AND STREAMLINE THE 1SSUANCE OF
DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO OPERATE A COMMERCLAL MOTOR
VEHICLE 1IN THIS STATE.

Regarding SB247, AN ACT CONCERNING REVISIONS TO THE
MOTOR VEHICLE LAWS, this measure has been submitted
in order to facilitate the adimimistrative
operations of the department. Essentially, the
proposal contains technical and ether minor
amendments to various existing pregram
responsibilities oeutlined in Title 14 ef #he
General statutes.
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Today, 1'd like to highlight the majoe contents of
SB247, amd afterwards 1711 be happy tHo respond Ho
any questions you may have. First, in the area of
highway safety, Section 1 clarifies the state’s
adoption of the federal Motor Carrier Safety
Assistance Program, NCSAP,

Connecticut receives federal grants o assist our
DMV inspectors in enforcement of these federal
safety regulations pertaining to trucks and other
commercial wvehicles.

We have been advised by the federal authorities and
our attorneys that the language incorporating the
safety regulations needs to be broadened to imeclude
hazardous material carriers, and other new elements
such as the CDL license reguirements.

Sections 2 through 5 would enable passenger, motor
vehicle safety inspections to be performed at the
emission stations. By enabling DMV to retain a
share of their current $25 safety inspection fee.
The emissions contractors now performing these
inspections on a pilot basis at two staftions.

We want very much to further the concept of one
stop shopping by expanding to ether statioens.
Senate 9 of the bill pertains te a 1991 mandate te
collect a $10 eivil E@ﬁalty frem all moterists
issued a warnlng tieket fer defective eguipment.
As you may have heard frem sefie 6f your )
constituents, 1 knew 1 eertainly have heard sinee t
have taken this effiee, this is an wRpepular
fandate, beeause it doeg Aot distingulish between
ma§651§t§ whe have repalfs made, and these whe 48
net.

The department’s position is that 1jability for any
civil penalty should exist only for moterists who
fail to observe a warning ticket, by failing to
have the neeessat? repairs made. The penalty may
be higher fer sueh vielaters, sueh as the $5
pf@p?%@d, but sheuld be zere for meterists whe
eefiply.

This position is fully supported by the law
enforcement officials that issue these warning
tickets. Two more sections need brief comment.
Under our administrative per se program to suspend
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the licenses of drivers who fail, or refuse to
submit to alcohol testing after an arrest for drunk
driving, the department wishes to shorten, to
shorten the processing time for such suspensions
from 35 to 30 days, after arrest.

By doing so, the state may be able %o quality for
the recent Section 4-10 federal grant program.
Which in turn will eentinue te suppert the majer
share of this mest critieal highway safety pregraf.
The rights of meterists whe reguest hearings will
not be effeetive sinee they will eentinue %8 have
up to 45 days te slea@ thelr eases, whieh is feally
shortening the DMV respense time here.

Finally, in March of 1991, the National Kighway
Traffic Safety Administration published regulations
intended to create a national uniform system for
handicapped parking access and credentials. The
purpose was to assure access and use of spaces by
handicapped persons traveling among jJurisdictions.

Our staff has found it necessary to suibstantially
rewrite our Connecticut statute, Section I14-253A,
to adopt the unifoem system, as well as to make
other changes to help us fore efficiently
administer the application and distribution pProcess
concerning these placards and plates.

One key change concerns frequency of renewals. We
believe that a permanently handicapped person
should not be required to file a renewal
application with a fee of $2 every two years.
Instead, we are proposing that renewals be not more
frequent than every five years to monitor the
number of these credentials that are in use.

Now, turning to HB5¥01l regarding the one stop
shopping for conmercial moter vehicles. 1 just,
there, my testimony is before you but from when 1
fFirst took office in December, one of the fFirst
things 1 did was go back to the motor carrier
advisory commission staff and say - please, we've
been talking about this for two-and-a-hal€ years.

1 knew it when 1 was at the Department of
Transportatiom that it’s absolutely essential that
we stop having moter carrier owners dealing with
five state agencies. So that staff and the motor
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carrier advisory council is on a fast course to
implement by July 1 of this year, the one stop
shopping. So we really feel that the bill as
proposed is, is unnecessary, and the fact that we
are proceeding down the 1line,

Should we need something to change some legislation

as the staff comes back with theie final
recommendations to the advisory counecil, the bill
may be able to help us in that regard. But 1 will
tell you that 1 saw the frustratioen oen the eyes of
motor carrier owners when 1 was at the Department
thTffﬁSpoftatiQﬁ and 1 see the safie eyes at Motor
Vehieles.

And it just makes no sense that the motor carrier
owners have to deal with five state agencies in
order to get their work done. So we will have the
staff and the Commissioner of Department of

Transportation and 1 are in ccmglet@ agreement that

we’re going to have something that’s going te be
operational by July 1, or there as elesely &s
possible.

That concludes my formal remarks, and then 1"m here

to answer any question you have.

REP. COCCO: Thank you Commissioner, Representative
Winkler.

REP. WINKLER: Yes, thank you madam chairman. Good
morning Commissioner --

(Gap in cassette switching 1a to 1b)

-- inspections at two facilities. Where are fthe
facilities?

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: 1 have with me Joha Yacoevone
who's a director of legal services ((@maudible) at
Beacon Falls and Danbury.

JOHN YACOVONE: No, Darien.

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Darien.

JOHN YACOVONE: Right.

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Darien and Beacon Falls.

CwX O WA
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JOHN YACOVONE: Right, that’s about, we’re doing about
17,000 per year volume in those two stations right
now.

REP. WINKLER: And how many emission centers are there
in the state?

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Right now, there are nineteen.
There will be more.

REP. WINKLER: Right.
COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Soon.

REP. WINKLER: And you are looking to expand this
safety testing program/

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Yeah, I really think that’'s
important. If, if we have a customer coming in, we
should be able to try and do as much as we can
while they’re in emissions, and one of the things
would be to do safety inspections.

Especially when we change the emission testing,
it’s going to take longer to do the test. Aand I’d
really like to be able to move the direction to as
much as possibly can be done while they’re getting
their emission test done.

REP. WINKLER: How many stations are you planning to
expand this to, do you have any idea at this point?

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: No, I don’t right now. That'’s,
they’re negotiating to come back with a number to
do that. The federal requirements are very
specific in terms of waiting time and where the
stations have to be located, within six and twelve
miles of where the populous lives.

So that’s part of the negotiations. It will be
more than nineteen, I just don’t know the number
yet.

REP. COCCO: Senator Nickerson.

SEN. NICKERSON: Thank you very much. Yes I want to
ask a couple of more questions on exactly the same
issue. The pilot program does not incorporate
testing all the cars that go through all those two?
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COMM. NANCY HADLEY: No, it doesn’t. It takes the ones
from out of state that have come in, or the ones
that are ten years or older.

SEN. NICKERSON: Right, those are the existing
requirements for passenger vehicles, those two
classes. And how did we get to a position where we
have the circumstance that only those people who
role through those two stations are safety
inspected on a regular basis, but nobody else is,
how?

JOHN YACOVONE: No, the other vehicles that require
safety inspections are done at the Motor Vehicle
branch offices. We began safety inspections at
these two emissions stations to help offload some
of the lines that some of the nearby branches...

SEN. NICKERSON: Okay, so, all vehicles that are over
ten years in Connecticut, that are registered in
Connecticut require a safety inspection.

JOHN YACOVONE: No, not exactly Senator. 1It’s only
upon transfer of ownership that ten year old and
older vehicles...

SEN. NICKERSON: Well, I'm trying to get a picture of
the current program. A ten year old vehicle which
is transferred requires an inspection.

JOHN YACOVONE: That'’s correct.

SEN. NICKERSON: Those are done at either those two
emissions stations or at the DMV office?

JOHN YACOVONE: Right.

SEN. NICKERSON: And you’re not suggesting a change in
the criteria, but only a change in the location of
where the safety inspection is performed?

JOHN YACOVONE: No, the purpose of these sections in
this bill is to provide a funding mechanism, to
have these safety inspections performed by the
emissions contract, as was authorized by
legislation last year.
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SEN. NICKERSON: I understand. 1Is that, do we have a
currently adequate criteria? Is that adequate to
safety inspect only ten year old vehicles which
happen to be transferred?

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: My personal opinion is no. I
think it’s, it needs to be looked at, in terms of
safety inspection. To take only cars that come in
from out of state, or cars that are transferred ten
years or older. We don’'t have anything before you
now that changes that criteria for what are the
safety inspections.

SEN. NICKERSON: The out of state is without regard to
age, is that correct?

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: That's right.

SEN. NICKERSON: So, the two kinds of vehicles that are
safety inspected are an out-of-state car without
regard to age...

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Right.

SEN. NICKERSON: And an in-state ten-year-old car which
is transferred.

JOHN YACOVONE: That'’s correct.
COMM. NANCY HADLEY: That’'s right.
SEN. NICKERSON: It seems awfully hit or miss.

JOHN YACOVONE: It’s only actually about 10 percent of
your passenger vehicle population.

SEN. NICKERSON: I'm surprised it’s even that much.
But I mean it would seem like, but even a
ten-year-old car, it might be twenty years old, but
not transferred.

JOHN YACOVONE: That’s correct sir.

SEN. NICKERSON: And it would not be picked up.

JOHN YACOVONE: That'’s correct.
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COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Senator, from my perspective
coming in at the DOT, we are spending sigmificant
amount of money to, to take away the barriers on
the roads and the sides, you know, wheke the cliffs
are coming out and the outcropping so that we’re
going to get safety. 1 was pretty amazed when 1
came to DMV that that’s the eriteria we underwrite
now.

But right now before you, we don't have, we're not
proposing changing the criteria at all...

SEN. NICKERSON: 1 understand.
COMM. NANCY HADLEY: But we’re looking at it.

SEN. NICKERSON: Well, 1 would just observe it seems
rather hodge-podgey, if 1 can create an adjective.

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Well, to tell you my personal
opinion, 1 think people will equate more %o, are
their tires bald, are their brakes weak, are their
lights on, are their horn and are their, does their
windshield work, more than they will to the level of
the emissions coming out.

SEN. NICKERSON: Absolutely.

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: ...equate to a balding tire, more
than this, this invisible something coming out of
the tail pipe. So that’'s what made me look at it
we would like to work cooperatively with you on a
proper direction.

SEN. NICKERSON: Thanks very much.

REP. COCCO: Thank you Senator. Any further questions?
Thank you very much Commissioner.

COMM. NANCY HADLEY: Thaank you.

REP. COCCO: That concludes the public portion of our
hearing. We will now go on %o the general public,
John Byrne, Richakd Paukner.

RICHARD PAUKNER: Madam chairman, members of the
committee, my name is Richard Paukner. 1 represent
the legislative committee of the Commecticut
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But even if we didn't have uniform penalizatiom on
the part of the judges, 1 don’t see that that
should be fatal to this legislation. 1 thank you.
1 think i%t"s a good bill, and 1 hope we can work
over the objections that were raised by our fFirst
speaker today because the metercyclists of #his
state certainly are behind this effert. And it’s a
good bill tewards a preblem that is, has been left
unaddressed. Thank yeu.

REP. COCCO: Thank you sir. Are there any questions?
Thank you Mr. Paukner.

RICHARD PAUKNER: Thank you.
REP. COCCO: Mike Riley.

MIKE RILEY: Thank you madam chairman, 1'm Mike Riley,
President of the Motor Transport Associatiom of
Connecticut. And 1’d 1ike to just coemment quickly
on two bills. The first is HB5501, that deals with
consolidation and streambihihgJodmRd cdinll MOtOF
vehicle regulatery aetivities in the state.

We have been working very closely with the agencies
of the state government that oversee through the
motor carrier advisoey council, which this
legislature created in 1992, and it is a project of
that group to develop a one stop shopplng program
for the state.

That process is well underway. The suggestion for
this bill was to, to wage the concerns of one
department in that process. And that was the
Department of Revenue Services that was concerned
that if we were able te put together oene stop
shopping unit, the @mg!@yeeg ot a braneh, of one
agency fight net be able te reeeive eheeks or issue
permits for anether ageney witheut sefie sert of
statutery awidherizatien.

So we had suggested language similar to the
following that might, might fill the bill here. 1t
will allow representatives of certain agencies to
distribute forms and other materials and receive
funds for other agencies so as to improve fthe
convenience and efficiency of state services to the
commercial transportatiom iImdustry.
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Whether or not we’re going to need that is still
unclear, but we have requested the legislation and
would like to have it move forward with that type
Janguage in it, in the event that we find that
Jater on it’'s mecessary.

The other bill is SB247. There's several
components of this billll' that affect the commercial
transportation industey that we'd like to address,
The first is in Section 1, where the state adepts
the federal motor carrier safety regulatiens in a
way that's more clear than is eurrently adepted.

In line 29, the woed "may™ is used to indicate that
the Commissioner, the Commissioner "may" enferee

the provisions of federal regulatiens. We think it
ought not be permissive, but eught te be mandatery

and that that werd sheuld be "shall.,"

The other point that 1 will note in line 34, we are
extending the coverage of the Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Regulations to vehicles 10,000 pounds ok
more. This exceeds the current regquirements whieh
allow in-state vehicles te be exempt from the
requirements at up to 18,000 peunds.,

At the 10,000 pounds, we'd be in consistent, we'd
be consistent with the federal motor carrier safety
regs and we would support that, hewever, would note
that current regulations extend to these of 18,000
pounds and would bew te the will ef the legislature
in this instanee. And in all instances, as a
matter of faet.

In section 2, we support the safety inspection of
cars. There are stringent safety requirements that
apply to trucks, and the herrer stoeries that truck
drivers come back from the read with aboeut the
condition of many of the cars that the¥ operate
with, would indieate to us that a regular safety
inspection of passenger auterebiles 15 a goed idea,
and the time has eeme fer it te be implemented iA
this state.

On, in, on page 24 of the bill, in subsection G,
there is in lines 815 through 821, the
establishment of a fine for employers to fail to
comply with the provisions of the law which reguire
the drug testing of truck drivers.
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Currently, there are federal rules that apply and
federal fines that apply in the instance of truck
drivers operating interstate, however, when we
adopted this rule two years ago, we failed to
insert a penalty into the law. This would
establish a $300 fine for a first offense, and a
$1,000 fine for subsequent offenses. We'll just
note that federal fines are in excess of $10,000 in
many cases for this kind of a violation.

I would also note that in line 812 through 814,
there is the exemption for municipal and state
employees from the drug testing rules because of
federal rules that passed this year. That
exemption can no longer apply. And at some point
in the future, state and municipal employees will
be subject to the same drug testing requirements as
those who operate the same trucks in the commercial
area.

e e

We have reservations about the section 13 changes
in the hours of service. These, this change would
make our requirements more stringent than federal
law, and we think that, that the federal law serves
a purpose and our rules should not be more
difficult for Connecticut operators in a small
state operating in interstate commerce, than they
are from outside the state.

That completes my statement. 1I'm available for
questions.

REP. COCCO: Representative Gelsi.

é

.
.

REP. GELSI: Mike, are you saying that your truckers
are saying that in states that have a motor vehicle
inspection mandatory, that those vehicles in those
states are much safer than those in the State of
Connecticut?

Sashesang

MIKE RILEY: ©No, not necessarily. But we think that
those with obviously bald tires, and missing lamps,
and other safety equipment, would be easier to
identify and take out on a regular regime of safety
inspections.
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GELSI: 1I’'ve got a problem sticking our
constituents with paying one more thing for one
more mandate, and I drive throughout states that
have had state inspection stations, never mind in
gas stations, but they’re own, for as many years as
my lifetime, and I find those vehicles not to be in
any better shape or if not sometimes I think in
worse shape than the State of Connecticut. And I
just that’s one more mandate we’re sticking and I'm
going to oppose that part of the bill.

COCCO: Any further questions? Representative
Depino.

DEPINO: Thank you madam chairman. Mr. Riley,
with respect to section 13, and, could you
elaborate for me, not on part subsection A, which I
think is pretty self-explanatory, but the
difference between section A and B, which calls for
not being on duty more than fifteen as opposed to
the current law, sixteen hours, in the aggregate,
in a twenty-four hour period.

MIKE RILEY: I have John Mcleod, who is a retired

REP.

state trooper and our Director of Safety, who is
here with me today who can respond to that
question.

DEPINO: Okay, then my question, Mr. Mcleod, would
be directed to you and that is, what is the
difference in this one hour reporting, or this one
hour requirement from 16 to 15 hours. It doesn’t
seem to be significant.

JOHN MCLEOD: Yes, well, the federal regulations, that

Connecticut adopted have a 15 hour rule. And
Connecticut’s under 274, has had that 16th hour
which was a little bit confusing to me for many
years and never was really put into any kind of
test because most police officers here in
Connecticut, don’t get involve with in-state
operations as far as hours of service. So there
would be no, you would be in compliance if you went
to 15 as opposed to the 1l6th hour, with the federal
regulations which we adopted.
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REP. DEPINO: Just one follow up question with respect
to subsection A, by reducing the hours that can be
continuous on duty from 12 to 10, what does that do
to the impact, how does that impact on people that
you represent.

Does that mean that potent...let me ask you a
guestion, if there’s a driver on the road now, and
he has 12 hours and one minute on duty, and he’s
thirty miles from bringing the load home, or
getting the truck back to where it started, or
where he’s supposed to go, what happens?

JOHN MCLEOD: Well, technically speaking, under
Connecticut present law, if he’s on duty 12 hours,
consecutive hours, he cannot continue to operate
that vehicle. He would have to stop, in the
general sense, wherever he is, and then be driven
back. If you adopt the federal rule, you’re going
to 10 here, the federal is 12 hours, you’re going
back to 10 here.

REP. DEPINO: How is that handled in the industry
though?

JOHN MCLEOD: Pardon?
REP. DEPINO: How is that handled in the industry?

JOHN MCLEOD: Well, you probably wouldn’t get oil for
your furnace. You wouldn’'t get groceries
delivered.

REP. DEPINO: No, no, I understand that part. But how
is it handled within companies that you represent
per se. Let’s say that I have a company and
there’s a driver on the road, and I know that he'’'s,
he’s in Springfield, and he’s got to be in New
Haven by 5:00, and it’'s 4:00, what do I do as a
company to, to handle that...

JOHN MCLEOD: One of our companies, First National
Stores, sends out a relief driver to pick that
driver up and bring him in. So, it’s a very costly
operation, and companies do plan on it when they
dispatch and retrieve trucks, they try to plan so
they can get back within these regulation of hours.
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MIKE RILEY: 1t's a big exposure if there is an

accident and you're in violation of those hours of
service, the, you know, the exposure’'s siigmificant.
So; sure there are people that’ll sitretch it and
figure well, 1 got ten minutes to get back, but
there are many companies that say, uh uh, we don"t
mess with this one.

So they try to schedule in a little extra buffer

there to, to accommodate an accideant or comgestion
on the highway. And 1 don’t think we have a major
problem with hours of service in Connecticut. And

we just think that this might be going a little too

far te drop frem 12 te 10,

JOHN MCLEOD: 1t"s two hours shorter than the federal

MIKE

REP.

REP.

government allows. They allow a 12 hour day
continuous without any recordkeeping othee than,
than your time cards, and the man comes on at 7
a.m., he has to be off duty by 7 p.m. So they do,
they allow the 12 heours.

RILEY: One other point is that we’re #alking
about, in language here is, he's been comtinuously
on duty, if you'’ve got a guy in a constructiom job,

who drives a truck to the job, operates a fruck

there for ten hours, which is not impossible, in
some of these construction jobs, he’d be
disqualified from driving that truek back to where
he got it. So, you knew, we think 12 heurs does
the job and we den’t need to, we need te go to 10.

DEPINO: Thank you very much.

COCCO: Thank you, anybody else? Thank you Nike.
Joyce Wojtas.

JOYCE WOJTAS: Good morning madam chairman, members of

the Transportatiom Committee, my name is Joyce

Wojtas, Director of Government of Affaies for

Connecticut Industries Association, and 1 would
like to make a comment on S§B247, only on the last
section 13, which is the drivest” hours of service.

1’d like to go on record in opposition to this
provision. 1 think there is one problem though,
and that's the consistency in law with what the
federal law says.
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The federal law does identify on duty time, off
duty time, drive time. One thing, and I do
represent the construction industry, and this, by
reducing to 10 hours on duty, during the summer
months, of course, is when most of the projects are
on going, and there is a lot of overtime involved
in construction.

So, if you reduce the hours of service, remember
the hours of service in Connecticut law, apply only
to intrastate carriers. The interstate carriers
have to comply with the federal hours of service.
And I believe the federal law also has a 100 air
mile exemption anyway.

.

Our law, I don’t think it’s in our law. But, on a
construction project, from the time that driver
leaves the plant, or the quarry to the time he
returns, it probably is within the 12 hours,
because they do work overtime in the summer months,
which is probably the only time. Especially after
this hard winter, we haven’t gotten too much done.

The other comment I’d like to make is on the
HB5501. I believe Mr. Riley stated to you that
this is something that’s taking place with the
motor carrier task force. We’re hoping to see some
type of one stop shopping in the very near future.

I don’t know under whose department it’s going to
fall, but we think that will take place in the
future. We might need some more follow up with
regulations that we want to be involved in, and we
hope that we’re going to see one stop shopping for
commercial vehicles.

I know that I’'ve discussed it with the various
agencies and with this committee way back when John
Vlasco, God rest his soul, was still a part of
motor transport association, so little by little
they are working toward that goal and I think we’re
going to see something happening.

If not, I think Mike and I will both be back in the
1995 session asking that it’s mandated it. If you
have any questions, I’'d be glad to answer them.

REP. COCCO: Representative Winkler.
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REP. WINKLER: Yes, thank you. Good morning Joyce. On
SiB247, when you mentioned undee section 13, do you,
if this was to pass, do you see that this would
increase the cost of the construction jobs?

JOYCE WOJTAS: Absolutely, absolutely, because you’re
just not going to be able to get, you’ke not going
to be able to function in the timeframe that we
have. So that you’re going to have to be worried
about your drivers being oeut and back.

Oftentimes, you have to remember, in comstruction,
the driver is not driving all that time. So, when
he’s on duty, it"s not like an interstate hauler
that’s continuously putting in road miles or wroad
hours. A construction driver does a lot of sitting
and waiting. You’ve seen the trucks lined up.

So that, the more, you know, they need, they just
need the hours. 1 think that an increase, or
decrease in the on-duty time is going to impact the
industry.

REP. COCCO: Any further questions? Thank you Joyce.
1s John Byrne here, if not, this public hearing is
completed. Thank you.
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DEPRARIVENTENT OF MOIDRR VEWHHIILES
60 STATE STREET ~ WETHERSFIELD, CONNECTIOLT 06161

‘ TESTRMONY OF
NCOMIEBMISSIONER NANCYLL. FEADLEY
BEFORE THE
TRANSFRORBATOON. COMMITTEE
EEBRUARY 28, 1994

Good mowmiinge Senatior Meotti, Represemiatiive Cocco, and
distinguiisteedd memdbenss of the Transpowtatiiom (Corvaittee.
I am Nanmvy Hadlby, acting Commissionatr of the Motor
Vehicle Depaitmesnt and I wish to thank yow ffur this
oppovtanifyy to testiffy on our propasall, Senate BiW 247,
"Am Acr Concermiing Revisions to the Motor Vehicle
Laws.™

This measure has been submiittsd! in order to fanilliedze the
admimitttedtiee operatfianss of the Depavitmanit. Esssemtially,
the prapnsedl contaiins technical and other mainor

amendineeits to various existing program respuonsibilities
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outlined in Title 14 of the General Statutes.

‘
Today, I would like to highlight the major contents of
Senate Bill No. 247, and afterwards, will be happy to

respond to any questions you may have.

First, in the area of highway safety, Section One clarifies
the state’s adoption of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Assistance Program (MCSAP). Connecticut receives
federal grants to assist our DMV inspectors in the
enforcement of these federal saféty regulations, pertaining
to trucks and other commercial vehicles. We have been
advised by the Federal authorities and our attorneys that

the language incorporating the safety regulations needs to

be broadened, to include hazardous materials carriers and

2
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other new elements, such as CDL license requirements.

Sections Two through Five would enable passenger motor
vehicle safety inspections to be performed at the emissions
stations, by enabling DMV to retain a share of the current
$25.00 dollar safety inspection fee. The emissions
contractor is now performing these inspections on a pilot
basis at two stations. We want very much to further the
concept of one-stop shopping by expanding to other
stations. To do this, however, we need a source of funding
that is separate from the emissions testing fee. We would
al;o like to discuss further with you the existing

requirements for passenger vehicle inspections, which are

3
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somewhat outdated since we do not have a periodic
program in our state, nor focus on the vehicle populations

that most need inspections.

Section Nine of the bill pertains to a 1991 mandate to
collect a $10.00 civil penalty from all motorists issued a
warning ticket for defective equipment. As you may have
heard from some of your constituents, this is an unpopular
mandate because it does not distinguish between motorists
who have repairs made and those who do not. The
Department’s position is that liability for any civil penalty
should exist only for motorists who fail to observe a
warning ticket by failing to have necessary repairs made.

The penalty may be higher for such violators, such as the

4
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$50.00 dollars proposed, but should be zero for motorists
who comply. This position is fully supported by the law

enforcement officials that issue these warning tickets.

Two more sections need brief comment. Under our
Administrative Per Se program, to suspend the licenses of
drivers who fail or refuse to submit to alcohol testing after
an arrest for drunk driving, the Department wishes to
shorten the processing time for such suspensions from

thirty-five to thirty days after arrest.

By doing so, the state may be able to qualify for the recent
Section 410 Federal grant program, which in turn will

conftinue to support the major share of this most critical

highway safety program. The rights of motorists who

5
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request hearings will not be affected, since they would

continue to have up to forty-five days to plead their cases.

Finally, in March of 1991, the National Highway Traffic
Safety Administration published regulations intended to
create a national uniform system for handicapped parking
access and credentials. The purpose was to assure access
and use of spaces by handicapped persons travelling among
jurisdictions.  Our staff has found it necessary to
substantially rewrite our Connecticut statute, Section 14-
253a, to adopt the Uniform System, as well as to make
other changes to help us to more efficiently administer the

application and distribution process, concerning these

6
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placards and plates. One key change concerns the
frequency of renewals. We believe that a permanently
handicapped person should not be required to file a
renewal application, with a fee of two dollars, every two
years.

Instead we are proposing that renewals be not more
frequent than every five years, to monitor the number of

these credentials that are in use.

My staff would be pleased to work with your Committee
with respect tor any technical questions or drafting changes
requested, including some minor corrections that we have
noted.

—

Thank you very much for your consideration.
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